
GLACVCD 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 

AGENDA & EXHIBITS 

Thursday, January 12th, 2023 
7:00 p.m. Board Meeting 

Santa Fe Springs District Headquarters 
12545 Florence Avenue, Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670 

Trustee Emily Holman, President 
Trustee Scott Kwong, Vice President 

Trustee Marilyn Sanabria, Secretary-Treasurer 

General Manager, Susanne Kluh  
Director of Scientific-Technical Services, Steve Vetrone  

Director of Operations, Mark Daniel  
Director of Communications, Mary-Joy Coburn  
Director of Fiscal Operations, Carolyn Weeks  
Director of Human Resources, Allison Costa 

Board General Counsel, Quinn M. Barrow, Richards, Watson, Gershon 
Labor Legal Counsel, Oliver Yee, Liebert, Cassidy, Whitmore  

Copies of staff reports or other written documentation relating to agenda items are available online at 
https://www.GLAmosquito.org/board-meetings and are on file at the District’s Headquarters at the Front Office for public inspection.  

If you have questions regarding an agenda item, please contact the Front Office Staff at (562) 944-9656 ext. 504 
during regular business hours. 

Pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons with a disability who require a disability-related modification or 
accommodation in order to participate in a meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, may request such modification or 
accommodation from the front office at (562)944.9656 ext. 504.  Notification 48 business hours prior to the meeting will enable 
the facility staff to make reasonable arrangements to assure accessibility to the meeting.  

https://www.glamosquito.org/board-meetings


GREATER LOS ANGELES COUNTY VECTOR 
CONTROL DISTRICT 

12545 Florence Avenue, Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670 
Office (562) 944-9656 | Fax (562) 944-7976 

Email: info@GLAmosquito.org | Website: www.GLAmosquito.org 

A CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY 
PROMOTING COMMUNITY HEALTH, COMFORT AND WELFARE THROUGH EFFECTIVE AND RESPONSIVE VECTOR CONTROL SINCE 1952 

Board of Trustees 

PRESIDENT 
Emily Holman, Long Beach 

VICE PRESIDENT 
Scott Kwong, San Marino 

SECRETARY-TREASURER 
Marilyn Sanabria, Huntington Park 

ARTESIA 
Melissa Ramoso 

BELL 
Ali Saleh 

BELL GARDENS 
Pedro Aceituno 

BELLFLOWER 
Sonny R. Santa Ines 

BURBANK 
Dr. Jeff D. Wassem 

CARSON 
Jim Dear 

CERRITOS 
Mark W. Bollman 

COMMERCE 
Leonard Mendoza 

CUDAHY 
Baru Sanchez 

DIAMOND BAR 
Ruth Low 

DOWNEY 
Robert Kiefer 

GARDENA 
Paulette Francis 

GLENDALE 
Vacant 

HAWAIIAN GARDENS 
Luis Roa 

LA CANADA FLINTRIDGE 
Leonard Pieroni 

LA HABRA HEIGHTS 
Catherine Houwen 

LA MIRADA 
John Lewis 

LAKEWOOD 
Steve Croft 

LOS ANGELES CITY 
Steven Appleton 

LOS ANGELES COUNTY 
Steven A. Goldsworthy 

LYNWOOD 
Jorge Casanova 

MAYWOOD 
Jessica Torres 

MONTEBELLO 
Avik Cordeiro 

NORWALK 
Ana Valencia 

PARAMOUNT 
Isabel Aguayo 

PICO RIVERA 
Raul Elias 

SANTA CLARITA 
Heidi Heinrich 

SAN FERNANDO 
Jesse H. Avila 

SANTA FE SPRINGS 
Joe Angel Zamora 

SIGNAL HILL 
Robert D. Copeland 

SOUTH EL MONTE 
Hector Delgado 

SOUTH GATE 
Denise Diaz 

VERNON 
Leticia Lopez 

WHITTIER 
Jessica Martinez 

GENERAL MANAGER 
Susanne Kluh 

1

mailto:info@GLAmosquito.org
http://www.glamosquito.org/


GREATER LOS ANGELES COUNTY VECTOR 
CONTROL DISTRICT 

12545 Florence Avenue, Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670 
Office (562) 944-9656 | Fax (562) 944-7976 

Email: info@GLAmosquito.org | Website: www.GLAmosquito.org 
 

A CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY 
PROMOTING COMMUNITY HEALTH, COMFORT AND WELFARE THROUGH EFFECTIVE AND RESPONSIVE VECTOR CONTROL SINCE 1952 

 

A G E N D A 
 

THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 
Thursday, January 12, 2023 

 
District Office 

12545 Florence Avenue 
Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670 

 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

 

2. QUORUM (ROLL) CALL 

 

3. INVOCATION 

 

4. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

5. CORRESPONDENCE 

 
6. INTRODUCTIONS 

(Introductions requested by staff or Trustees of persons attending the meeting are made at 
this time). 

7. PUBLIC COMMENT 

(This time is reserved for members of the public to address the Board relative to matters 
of business on and off the agenda.  Comments will be limited to three minutes per 
person). 

  

2

mailto:info@GLAmosquito.org
http://www.glamosquito.org/


8. RECOGNITION OF TRUSTEE REAPPOINTMENTS 

Trustee reappointments include: 

Trustee Representative City    Term   
Pedro Aceituno  Bell Gardens   2-year Term 
Robert Copeland  Signal Hill   4-year Term 
Marilyn Sanabria  Huntington Park  4-year Term 
Jessica Martinez  Whittier   2-year Term 
Isabel Aguayo   Paramount   2-year Term 
Jessica Torres   Maywood   2-year Term 
Melissa Ramoso  Artesia    4-year Term 
Jeff Wassem   Burbank   4-year Term 
Leticia Lopez   Vernon   2-year Term   
 

9. RECOGNITION OF NEW TRUSTEES 

New Trustees appointed include: 

Trustee Representative  City   Term 
Daisy Lomeli    Cudahy  2-year Term 
Margarita L. Rios    Norwalk  4-year Term 
Gustavo V. Camacho   Pico Rivera  2-year Term 
Sylvia Ballin*    San Fernando  2-year Term 
*Returning Trustee after a break 
 

10.  ELECTION OF DISTRICT SECRETARY-TREASURER FOR CALENDAR YEAR 
2023 (VOTE REQUIRED) 

Board policy of February 14, 1957, page 137 of Minute Book No. 1 and July 13, 1967, 
page 13 of Minute Book No. 3, provides for the election of officers on a rotational 
(succession) basis and nomination of a minimum of two candidates for the Office of 
Secretary-Treasurer by the Nominating Committee composed of Past Presidents. 

 

11. INSTALLATION OF BOARD PRESIDENT SCOTT KWONG FOR CALENDAR 
YEAR 2023 

 

12. INSTALLATION OF VICE-PRESIDENT MARILYN SANABRIA AND NEWLY 
ELECTED SECRETARY-TREASURER FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2023 

 

3



 

13. CONSENT AGENDA (13.1 – 13.4) 

(VOTE REQUIRED) 
 

13.1  Consideration of Minutes 2022-12 of regular Board Meeting held on December 
12th, 2022. (EXHIBIT A) 

13.2  Consideration of Resolution 2023-01 Authorizing Payment of Attached 
Requisition December 1st through December 31st, 2022. (EXHIBIT B)  

13.3   Consideration of a Negotiated Tax Exchange Resolution, related to the annexation 
of the territory known as Project Tract 83666. This resolution authorizes the 
County Lighting Maintenance District (CLMD) of Los Angeles County and 
GLACVCD to collectively approve and accept the negotiated exchange of ad 
valorem property tax revenue resulting from the annexation of the subject 
territory identified in the resolution to provide revenue to County Lighting 
Maintenance District (CLMD) 1687. A copy of the letter from the Department of 
Public Works of Los Angeles County requesting this resolution is attached. 
(EXHIBIT C)  

Analysis: Similar to previous L.A. County tax sharing resolutions and seek to 
generate revenue to partially fund the services of Project Tract 83666 as noted 
above. Similar resolutions have previously been adopted by the Board; Project 
Tract 83666 relates to funding for the operation and maintenance of street 
lighting services provided within the annexed territory. Although the District 
gives up a negligible share of its ad valorem property taxes in these exchanges, in 
subsequent years, that amount would generally be regained, if not exceeded, due 
to an increase in property values associated with services provided by the 
Lighting Maintenance District. 

13.4 District’s FISCAL YEAR 22/23 Goals Status Report for second quarter. 
(EXHIBIT D) 

 

14. DISCUSSION OF BOARD OF TRUSTEES COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENTS AND 
INTEREST FOR 2023 

Summary: Trustees interested in serving on a Board Committee for 2023 are asked to 
indicate their interest(s) on the Committee Interest Form and return it to Clerk of The Board 
Araceli Hernandez by January 20th. The Board President will select the slate of 2023 
Committee Members for ratification at the February Board of Trustees Meeting.  
(EXHIBIT E) 

4



 

15. COMMITTEE REPORT  

15.1 Nominating Committee       Heidi Heinrich, Chair  

15.1.a Consider and discuss preliminary nominations for the 2023 Board 
Secretary/Treasurer  

 

16. CLOSED SESSION:  

16.1 Conference With Legal Counsel (ANTICIPATED LITIGATION) 
        (Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(2)(e)(1)                                                          
Number of Cases: 1                                                                                                                                      
A point has been reached where, in the opinion of the Board of Trustees on the advice of the 
General Counsel, based upon existing facts and circumstances, there is a significant exposure 
to litigation against the District. (A confidential closed session memorandum, prepared by 
General Counsel, will be provided under separate cover). 

           
17.  STAFF PROGRAM REPORTS: December 2022 

17.1 Manager’s Report    S. Kluh, General Manager                                                                                                      

17.2 Scientific-Technical (Staff Report A) S. Vetrone, Sci.-Tech Services Dir. 

17.3 Operations (Staff Report B)   M. Daniel, Operations Dir. 

17.4 Communications (Staff Report C)  M.J. Coburn, Communications Dir. 

17.5 Fiscal (Staff Report D)   C. Weeks, Finance Director 

      17.6 Human Resources (Staff Report E)  A. Costa, Human Resources Dir. 

17.7 General Counsel Report   Q. Barrow, General Counsel 

 

18. OTHER 

The Board may consider items not on the agenda provided that the Board complies with the 
Government Code (Brown Act) §54954.2(b). 

 

19. ADJOURNMENT 

The next Board of Trustees meeting will be scheduled on Thursday, February 9th, 2023, at 7:00 
PM at the District’s headquarters at 12545 Florence Avenue, Santa Fe Springs. 

5



A CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY 
PROMOTING COMMUNITY HEALTH, COMFORT AND WELFARE THROUGH EFFECTIVE AND RESPONSIVE VECTOR CONTROL SINCE 1952 

GREATER LOS ANGELES COUNTY VECTOR CONTROL DISTRICT
MINUTES NO. 2022 –12 

The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Greater Los Angeles County Vector Control District 
held at 7:00 p.m. on Thursday, December 8, 2022, at the District office at 12545 Florence Avenue, Santa 
Fe Springs, California. 

TRUSTEES PRESENT 
Melissa Ramoso, City of Artesia 
Dr. Jeff Wassem, City of Burbank 
Jim Dear, City of Carson *7:15pm 
Mark Bollman, City of Cerritos 
Leonard Mendoza, City of Commerce *7:09pm 
Baru Sanchez, City of Cudahy 
Ruth Low, City of Diamond Bar 
Robert Keifer, City of Downey 
Paulette Francis, City of Gardena *7:09pm 
Luis Roa, City of Hawaiian Gardens 
Leonard Peironi, La Cañada Flintridge 
Catherine Houwen, City of La Habra Heights  
Steve Croft, City of Lakewood 
John Lewis, City of La Mirada 
Emily Holman, President - City of Long Beach  
Jessica Torres, City of Maywood  
Avik Cordeiro, City of Montebello 
Scott Kwong, Vice President - City of San Marino 
Heidi Heinrich, City of Santa Clarita 
Joe Angel Zamora, City of Santa Fe Springs 
Hector Delgado, City of South El Monte 
Jessica Martinez, City of Whittier  

TRUSTEES ABSENT (EXCUSED) 
Steve Appleton, City of Los Angeles 
Steven Goldsworthy, Los Angeles County 
Isabel Aguayo, City of Paramount 

TRUSTEES ABSENT 
Ali Saleh, City of Bell 
Pedro Aceituno, City of Bell Gardens 
Sonny Santa Ines, City of Bellflower  
Marilyn Sanabria, Secretary/Treasurer – 
City of Huntington Park 
Vacant, City of Glendale 
Jorge Casanova, City of Lynwood 
Ana Valencia, City of Norwalk 
Raul Elias, City of Pico Rivera 
Jesse H. Avila, City of San Fernando 
Robert Copeland, City of Signal Hill 
Denise Diaz, City of South Gate 
Leticia Lopez, City of Vernon  

OTHERS PRESENT 
Susanne Kluh, General Manager 
Steve Vetrone, Director of Scientific-Technical 
Services 
Mark Daniel, Director of Operations 
Carolyn Weeks, Director of Fiscal Operations 
Mary-Joy Coburn, Director of Communications  
Allison Costa, Director of Human Resources 
Anais Medina Diaz, Public Information Officer 
Stephanie Cao, General Counsel  

* Denotes time of late arrival (vote tallies on
agenda items reflect actual Trustees present at
time of vote)

1. CALL TO ORDER

Board President Holman called the meeting to order at 7:05 pm. 

EXHIBIT A

6



2. QUORUM (ROLL) CALL 

Following roll call it was recorded that 19 Trustees were present and 18 were absent. 
Three Trustees joined the meeting after roll call, bringing the total to 22 Trustees present 
and 15 absent. 

3. INVOCATION 

Trustee Bollman (Cerritos) led the invocation. 

4. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

President Holman (Long Beach) led the pledge of allegiance. 

5. CORRESPONDENCE 

NONE 
6. INTRODUCTIONS 

(Introductions requested by staff or Trustees of persons attending the meeting are made at 
this time). 

NONE 

7. PUBLIC COMMENT 

(This time is reserved for members of the public to address the Board relative to matters 
of business on and off the agenda.  Comments will be limited to three minutes per 
person). 

NONE 

8. CONSENT AGENDA (8.1 – 8.3) 

(VOTE REQUIRED) 
 
8.1  Consideration of Minutes 2022-11 of regular Board Meeting held on November 

10th, 2022. (EXHIBIT A)  
 
8.2  Consideration of Resolution 2022-18 Authorizing Payment of Attached 

Requisition November 1st through November 30th, 2022. (EXHIBIT B)   
 
8.3   Consideration of a Negotiated Tax Exchange Resolution, related to the annexation 

of the territory known as L 043-2022. This resolution authorizes the Sanitation 
Districts of Los Angeles County and GLACVCD to collectively approve and 
accept the negotiated exchange of ad valorem property tax revenue resulting from 
the annexation of the subject territory identified in the resolution to provide 
revenue to County Lighting Maintenance District (CLMD) 1687. A copy of the 
letter from the Department of Public Works of Los Angeles County requesting 
this resolution is attached. (EXHIBIT C)   

 
Analysis: Similar to previous L.A. County tax sharing resolutions and seek to generate 
revenue to partially fund the services of L 043-2022 as noted above. Similar resolutions 
have previously been adopted by the Board; L 043-2022 relates to funding for the 

EXHIBIT A

7



operation and maintenance of street lighting services provided within the annexed 
territory. Although the District gives up a negligible share of its ad valorem property 
taxes in these exchanges, in subsequent years, that amount would generally be regained, 
if not exceeded, due to an increase in property values associated with services provided 
by the Lighting Maintenance District.  
 

Trustee Croft (Lakewood) made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda. The 
motion was seconded by Trustee Bollman (Cerritos) and approved with 20 votes in 
favor and one abstention. 

YES: Artesia, Burbank, Carson, Cerritos, Cudahy, Diamond Bar, Downey, 
Gardena, La Cañada Flintridge, La Habra Heights, La Mirada, Lakewood, Long 
Beach, Maywood, Montebello, South El Monte, Santa Fe Springs, San Marino, 
Santa Clarita, Whittier  

NO: NONE  

ABSTAIN: Hawaiian Gardens 

ABSENT: Huntington Park, Bell, Bell Gardens, Bellflower, Glendale, LA City, LA 
County, Lynwood, Norwalk, Paramount, Pico Rivera, San Fernando, Signal Hill, 
Southgate, Vernon 

 

9. CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTION 2022-19 

A Resolution of the Greater Los Angeles County Vector Control District Board of Trustees 
Opposing Initiative 21-0042A1 
(EXHIBIT D) (VOTE REQUIRED) 

 

Background: The “Taxpayer Protection and Government Accountability Act,” a statewide 
initiative measure to amend the California Constitution sponsored by the California Business 
Roundtable (“CBRT”), is the most consequential proposal to limit the ability of the state and 
local governments to enact, modify, or expand taxes, assessments, fees, and property-related 
charges since the passage of Proposition 218 (1996) and Proposition 26 (2010). If enacted, 
public agencies would face a drastic rise in litigation that could severely restrict their ability 
to meet essential services and infrastructure needs. Proponents of Initiative #21-0042A1 
submitted 1,429,529 signatures by the August 2 deadline to qualify the constitutional 
amendment for voter consideration. Should county elections officials confirm the validity of 
at least 997,139 signatures, the initiative will be placed on the November 2024 statewide 
ballot. 
CSDA has joined a coalition of local government leaders in adopting an “Oppose” position 
on Initiative 21-0042A1 and encourages all special districts, partners, and community 
leaders to join the coalition by passing a board resolution. Once approved consider issuing a 
press release to local media. 

 
Summary: Ballot Initiative 21-0042A1 would result in the loss of billions of dollars annually 
in critical state and local funding, restricting the ability of local agencies and the State of 
California to fund services and infrastructure by: 

EXHIBIT A

8

https://www.cbrt.org/about-the-california-business-roundtable/
https://www.cbrt.org/about-the-california-business-roundtable/
https://oag.ca.gov/system/files/initiatives/pdfs/21-0042A1%20(Taxes).pdf


• Adopting new and stricter rules for raising taxes, fees, assessments, and property-related 
fees. 

• Amending the State Constitution, including portions of Propositions 13, 218, and 26 
among other provisions, to the advantage of the initiative’s proponents and plaintiffs; 
creating new grounds to challenge these funding sources and disrupting fiscal certainty. 

• Restricting the ability of local governments to issue fines and penalties to corporations 
and property owners that violate local environmental, water quality, public health, public 
safety, fair housing, nuisance and other laws and ordinances. 

The initiative includes provisions that would retroactively void all state and local taxes or fees 
adopted after January 1, 2022, if they did not align with the provisions of this initiative. This may 
also affect indexed fees that adjust over time for inflation or other factors. Effectively, it would 
allow voters throughout California to invalidate the prior actions of local voters, undermining 
local control and voter-approved decisions about investments needed in their communities. 
 
Discussion ensued. Trustee Bollman asked General Manager Kluh for her recommendation, and 
she responded that we should follow the guidance from the California Special Districts 
Association (CSDA) and oppose this resolution.  
 
Trustee Wassem asked what the Mosquito & Vector Control Association of California’s 
(MVCAC) stance on the matter, and GM Kluh responded that they will leave the matter to 
CSDA, in whom they have great confidence.  
 
Trustee Croft stated that his city as well as many others support opposing the proposition.  
 
Trustee Bollman (Cerritos) made a motion to approve Resolution 2022-19 Opposing 
Initiative 21-0042A1. The motion was seconded by Trustee Sanchez (Cudahy) and 
approved by 22 votes. 
 
YES: Artesia, Burbank, Carson, Cerritos, Cudahy, Diamond Bar, Downey, Gardena, 
Hawaiian Gardens, La Cañada Flintridge, La Habra Heights, La Mirada, Lakewood, Long 
Beach, Maywood, Montebello, South El Monte, Santa Fe Springs, San Marino, Santa 
Clarita, Whittier  

NO: NONE  

ABSTAIN: NONE 

ABSENT: Huntington Park, Bell, Bell Gardens, Bellflower, Glendale, LA City, LA County, 
Lynwood, Norwalk, Paramount, Pico Rivera, San Fernando, Signal Hill, Southgate, 
Vernon 

        
12. COMMITTEE REPORT   

12.1 Personnel Committee      Robert Copeland, Chair   
 

Trustee Heinrich reported on behalf of Personnel Committee Chair Copeland, who was 
absent. She stated that the Committee met to review employee benefit related issues and 
recommend three Board resolutions for approval.  
 

EXHIBIT A

9



Discussion ensued. All resolutions passed.  
 

12.1.a Consider and discuss annual review of employee benefits   
12.1.a.1 RESOLUTION 2022-20: Amending Tiers I – IV   

(EXHIBIT G) (VOTE REQUIRED)  
  
Summary: Consideration of simplifying Tier I – IV benefits matrices by 
removing carrier information and outdated plan details.  Further 
consideration of reinstating inadvertently excluded dental and vision coverage 
for Tier I retirees’ eligible dependents.  Fiscal Impact: $2,047 annual expense 
($6,139 total).  
 

Trustee Bollman (Cerritos) made a motion to approve Resolution 2022-20. The motion was 
seconded by Trustee Dear (Carson) and approved by 22-0-0 votes.  
 
YES: Artesia, Burbank, Carson, Cerritos, Cudahy, Diamond Bar, Downey, Gardena, 
Hawaiian Gardens, La Cañada Flintridge, La Habra Heights, La Mirada, Lakewood, Long 
Beach, Maywood, Montebello, South El Monte, Santa Fe Springs, San Marino, Santa 
Clarita, Whittier  

NO: NONE  

ABSTAIN: NONE 

ABSENT: Huntington Park, Bell, Bell Gardens, Bellflower, Glendale, LA City, LA County, 
Lynwood, Norwalk, Paramount, Pico Rivera, San Fernando, Signal Hill, Southgate, 
Vernon 

  
12.1.a.2 RESOLUTION 2022-21: Section 125 Plan  

(EXHIBIT H) (VOTE REQUIRED)  
  
Summary: Consideration of decreasing the minimum number of service hours 
per week required for employees to become eligible under the Section 125 
Plan from 30 hours to 25 hours.  Further consideration of increasing 
Cafeteria Allotment for Tier IV employees to $900 per month (employee only), 
$1,775 per month (employee plus one), and $2,275 per month (employee plus 
family). Fiscal Impact: $47,400 annual expense.  

 
Trustee Dear (Carson) made a motion to approve Resolution 2022-21. The motion was 
seconded by Trustee Croft (Lakewood) and approved by 21-0-1 votes.  
 
YES: Artesia, Burbank, Carson, Cerritos, Diamond Bar, Downey, Gardena, Hawaiian 
Gardens, La Cañada Flintridge, La Habra Heights, La Mirada, Lakewood, Long Beach, 
Maywood, Montebello, South El Monte, Santa Fe Springs, San Marino, Santa Clarita, 
Whittier  

NO: NONE  

ABSTAIN: Cudahy 

EXHIBIT A

10



ABSENT: Huntington Park, Bell, Bell Gardens, Bellflower, Glendale, LA City, LA County, 
Lynwood, Norwalk, Paramount, Pico Rivera, San Fernando, Signal Hill, Southgate, 
Vernon 

 
12.1.a.3 RESOLUTION 2022-22: TIER V BENEFITS  

(EXHIBIT I) (VOTE REQUIRED)  
  

Summary: Consideration of creating Tier V for employees classified as 
“Seasonal Employees”.  Fiscal Impact: $151,200 annual expense.  

 
Trustee Dear (Carson) made a motion to approve Resolution 2022-22. The motion was 
seconded by Trustee Bollman (Cerritos) and approved by 21-0-1 votes.  
 
YES: Artesia, Burbank, Carson, Cerritos, Diamond Bar, Downey, Gardena, Hawaiian 
Gardens, La Cañada Flintridge, La Habra Heights, La Mirada, Lakewood, Long Beach, 
Maywood, Montebello, South El Monte, Santa Fe Springs, San Marino, Santa Clarita, 
Whittier  

NO: NONE  

ABSTAIN: Cudahy 

ABSENT: Huntington Park, Bell, Bell Gardens, Bellflower, Glendale, LA City, LA County, 
Lynwood, Norwalk, Paramount, Pico Rivera, San Fernando, Signal Hill, Southgate, 
Vernon 
  

12.2  Nominating Committee     Heidi Heinrich, Chair   
12.2.a Consider and discuss preliminary nominations for the 2023 Board 
Secretary/Treasurer   
 
Trustee Heinrich reported that the Committee did not meet due to lack of quorum. The 
meeting has been postponed to the following month.  

 

    10. STAFF PROGRAM REPORTS: NOVEMBER 2022 

10.1 Manager’s Report    S. Kluh, General Manager 

General Manager Kluh addressed Trustees on the possibility of increasing their monthly 
stipend. According to the California Health and Safety Code that governs mosquito control 
agencies, Board of Trustee members should serve without compensation and are eligible to 
receive travel reimbursement not to exceed $100 per month. For this amount to change, the 
language in the Health and Safety Code would have to be changed by the legislator in 
Sacramento.  
 
GM Kluh invited Trustees to the Holiday Potluck and spend time with District staff.  
 

 

 

EXHIBIT A

11



10.2 Scientific-Technical (Staff Report A) S. Vetrone, Sci.-Tech Services Dir. 

Director Vetrone updated the Board that mosquito, and black fly surveillance has concluded 
for the season and will resume in March 2023. 

10.3 Operations (Staff Report B)   M. Daniel, Operations Dir. 

Director Daniel shared information about the upcoming retirement of Operations Manager 
Wesley Collins, who has served the District for the past 34 years.  

Trustee Wassem inquired about Army Corps Engineers starting a project at the LA River. 
Director Daniel reported that Environmental Program Manager Mark Hall will be working 
closely with the group. 

10.4 Communications (Staff Report C)  M.J. Coburn, Communications Dir. 

Director Coburn provided each Trustee with a special 70th anniversary coffee mug and shared 
that a part-time Clerk of the Board has been hired and will be introduced at the next meeting.  

 10.5 Fiscal (Staff Report D)   C. Weeks, Finance Director 

Director Weeks had nothing to add to her report.  

      10.6 Human Resources (Staff Report E)  A. Costa, Human Resources Dir. 

Director Costa thanked the Board for passing the benefit resolutions.  

10.7 General Counsel Report   Q. Barrow, General Counsel 

Counsel Stephanie Cao, in place of Counsel Barrow, had nothing to report. 

 

11. OTHER 

The Board may consider items not on the agenda provided that the Board complies with the 
Government Code (Brown Act) §54954.2(b). 

 

12. ADJOURNMENT  

Board President Holman adjourned the meeting at 8:03 pm. The next Board of Trustees 
meeting will be scheduled on Thursday, January 12th, 2023, at 7:00 PM at the District’s 
headquarters at 12545 Florence Avenue, Santa Fe Springs. 

 EXHIBIT A

12



__________________________________ 

__________________________________ 

__________________________________ 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-01 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF                                                                                          
THE GREATER LOS ANGELES COUNTY VECTOR CONTROL DISTRICT                                         

RATIFYING AND AUTHORIZING THE PAYMENT                                                                                               
OF CERTAIN CLAIMS AND DEMANDS 

CERTIFICATION 

 

In accordance with Section 2000.0 of the District’s Accounting Procedures Policy,                                           
the Director of  Fiscal Operations hereby certifies to the accuracy of the Requisition                                          
Schedule attached to this resolution and to the availability of funds for the payment of                                           
expenses set forth in that Requisition Schedule. 

 

                     Director of Fiscal Operations 

THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE GREATER LOS ANGELES COUNTY                                          
VECTOR CONTROL DISTRICT DETERMINES AND RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS: 

 

Section 1:  The claims and demands set forth in the attached Requisition 

Schedule are ratified and approved in the amounts set forth as follows: 

A. In the amount of _304,841.76__ as issued, signed, and released as 
Check Nos. _4256  through 4297. 

 

Section 2:  The Secretary-Treasurer is directed to certify to the adoption of the resolution. 

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this 12th day of January 2023. 

 

            

President 

 

I, ________________________, Secretary-Treasurer of the Greater Los Angeles County Vector Control 
District, hereby certify that Resolution No. 2023-01 was duly adopted by the Board of Trustees at its regular 
meeting held on January 12th, 2023. 

           

      Secretary-Treasurer 

EXHIBIT B

13



 G
re

at
er

 L
.A

. C
ou

nt
y 

Ve
ct

or
 C

on
tr

ol
 D

is
t

 C
as

h 
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
ts

 J
ou

rn
al

 F
or

 th
e 

Pe
rio

d 
Fr

om
 D

ec
 1

, 2
02

2 
to

 D
ec

 3
1,

 2
02

2

D
at

e
C

he
ck

 #
Ac

co
un

t I
D

Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ic

e 
N

um
be

r
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
Am

ou
nt

12
/9

/2
2

AC
H

51
70

-A
-7

0
PE

R
S

10
00

00
07

00
15

18
D

ec
em

be
r 2

02
2 

H
ea

lth
 a

nd
 m

ed
ic

al
 p

re
m

iu
m

s 
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(1
25

,9
22

.6
0)

   
   

  

12
/1

2/
22

AC
H

51
70

-A
-7

0
AU

L 
H

ea
lth

 B
en

ef
it 

Tr
us

t
M

id
Am

er
ic

a 
D

ec
em

be
r2

02
2

M
id

Am
er

ic
a 

R
et

ire
es

 a
nd

 T
ie

r I
V 

H
R

A
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(2
0,

18
9.

61
)

   
   

   
 

12
/1

6/
22

42
56

23
91

-A
-1

0
Am

er
ic

an
 F

id
el

ity
 A

ss
ur

an
ce

 C
om

pa
ny

In
vo

ic
e:

 2
16

44
44

A
AF

 U
R

M
 F

SA
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(1
,0

37
.8

9)
   

   
   

   

12
/1

6/
22

42
57

23
02

-A
-1

0
AF

LA
C

In
vo

ic
e:

 7
70

31
9

Af
la

c 
- A

cc
id

en
t, 

ST
D

, L
ife

, M
ed

ic
al

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(1

,8
35

.0
6)

   
   

   
   

12
/1

6/
22

42
58

57
05

-A
-1

0
AK

ES
O

 O
C

C
U

PA
TI

O
N

AL
 H

EA
LT

H
In

vo
ic

e:
 4

58
0-

74
83

6
Pr

e/
po

st
 e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t s

cr
ee

ns
 - 

Th
om

as
 D

an
g,

 A
ra

ce
li 

H
er

na
nd

ez
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(3
90

.0
0)

 

12
/1

6/
22

42
59

53
60

-A
-2

2
Be

ll 
O

pt
ic

al
In

vo
ic

e:
 3

50
71

12
34

-2
34

76
99

R
os

s 
H

ob
so

n 
- S

in
gl

e 
vi

si
on

 c
le

ar
88

.1
0

 
12

/1
6/

22
42

59
53

60
-A

-2
2

Be
ll 

O
pt

ic
al

In
vo

ic
e:

 3
49

14
55

89
-2

30
83

16
M

ed
in

a 
C

ar
lo

s,
 S

in
gl

e 
vi

si
on

 c
le

ar
, t

in
t

95
.8

4
 

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(1

83
.9

4)
 

12
/1

6/
22

42
60

57
90

-A
-5

2
C

ar
ol

in
e 

G
on

go
ra

In
vo

ic
e:

 C
AG

O
.6

.1
9

ca
se

 o
f w

at
er

 (4
0 

pk
) -

 re
im

bu
rs

em
en

t
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(6
.1

9)
 

12
/1

6/
22

42
61

56
10

-A
-1

0
C

EL
L 

BU
SI

N
ES

S 
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T
In

vo
ic

e:
 7

82
42

57
1

C
an

on
 c

op
ie

r c
ha

rg
es

 (1
1/

15
/2

2 
- 1

2/
14

/2
2)

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(1

,5
46

.8
8)

   
   

   
   

12
/1

6/
22

42
62

57
02

-A
-1

0
C

AS
C

AD
ES

 B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

PA
R

K 
AS

SO
C

.
In

vo
ic

e:
 2

02
3-

A
20

23
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(9
,6

48
.0

0)
   

   
   

   

12
/1

6/
22

42
63

58
50

-B
-6

3
C

. E
. M

ec
ha

ni
ca

l, 
In

c.
In

vo
ic

e:
 4

89
76

Sy
lm

ar
 H

VA
C

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

32
9.

49
 

12
/1

6/
22

42
63

58
50

-B
-6

3
C

. E
. M

ec
ha

ni
ca

l, 
In

c.
In

vo
ic

e:
 4

94
25

D
ec

. 2
02

2 
bi

lli
ng

 H
VA

C
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
32

9.
49

 
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(6
58

.9
8)

 

12
/1

6/
22

42
64

53
25

-B
-2

3
C

IN
TA

S 
#0

53
In

vo
ic

e:
 4

13
55

75
29

3
U

ni
fo

rm
s,

 to
w

el
s,

 fl
oo

r m
at

s 
cl

ea
ne

d,
 a

nd
 ja

ni
to

ria
l s

er
vi

ce
35

7.
93

 
12

/1
6/

22
42

64
53

25
-B

-2
3

C
IN

TA
S 

#0
53

In
vo

ic
e:

 4
13

62
65

71
7

U
ni

fo
rm

s,
 to

w
el

s,
 fl

oo
r m

at
s 

cl
ea

ne
d,

 a
nd

 ja
ni

to
ria

l s
er

vi
ce

34
4.

43
 

12
/1

6/
22

42
64

53
25

-B
-2

3
C

IN
TA

S 
#0

53
In

vo
ic

e:
 4

13
69

66
72

8
U

ni
fo

rm
s,

 to
w

el
s,

 fl
oo

r m
at

s 
cl

ea
ne

d,
 a

nd
 ja

ni
to

ria
l s

er
vi

ce
43

4.
23

 
12

/1
6/

22
42

64
53

25
-B

-2
3

C
IN

TA
S 

#0
53

In
vo

ic
e:

 4
13

77
09

13
5

U
ni

fo
rm

s,
 to

w
el

s,
 fl

oo
r m

at
s 

cl
ea

ne
d,

 a
nd

 ja
ni

to
ria

l s
er

vi
ce

50
4.

93
 

12
/1

6/
22

42
64

53
25

-B
-2

3
C

IN
TA

S 
#0

53
In

vo
ic

e:
 4

13
83

83
36

4
U

ni
fo

rm
s,

 to
w

el
s,

 fl
oo

r m
at

s 
cl

ea
ne

d,
 a

nd
 ja

ni
to

ria
l s

er
vi

ce
31

0.
29

 
12

/1
6/

22
42

64
53

25
-A

-2
2

C
IN

TA
S 

#0
53

In
vo

ic
e:

 4
13

88
27

66
0

U
ni

fo
rm

s,
 to

w
el

s,
 fl

oo
r m

at
s 

cl
ea

ne
d,

 a
nd

 ja
ni

to
ria

l s
er

vi
ce

63
1.

51
 

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(2

,5
83

.3
2)

   
   

   
   

12
/1

6/
22

42
65

58
15

-A
-6

2
C

le
an

 N
et

In
vo

ic
e:

 S
C

A0
06

74
71

D
ec

em
be

r 2
02

2 
ja

ni
to

ria
l s

er
vi

ce
1,

16
5.

00
   

   
   

   
 

12
/1

6/
22

42
65

58
15

-B
-6

3
C

le
an

 N
et

In
vo

ic
e:

 S
C

A0
06

74
70

D
ec

em
be

r 2
02

2 
ja

ni
to

ria
l s

er
vi

ce
69

7.
00

 
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(1
,8

62
.0

0)
   

   
   

   

12
/1

6/
22

42
66

56
80

-A
-1

0
C

LI
FT

O
N

LA
R

SO
N

AL
LE

N
 L

LP
In

vo
ic

e:
 3

49
97

69
In

t. 
bi

lli
ng

 o
n 

Au
di

t o
f G

LA
C

VD
's

 fi
na

nc
ia

l s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 fo
r t

he
 y

ea
r e

nd
ed

 J
un

e 
30

, 2
02

2
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(1
0,

50
0.

00
)

   
   

   
 

12
/1

6/
22

42
67

57
20

-A
-6

2
C

O
U

N
TY

 O
F 

LO
S 

AN
G

EL
ES

 P
U

BL
IC

 H
EA

LT
H

In
vo

ic
e:

 IN
11

70
96

7
Ba

ck
flo

w
 fe

e
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(7
4.

00
)

 

12
/1

6/
22

42
68

22
43

-A
-1

0
Fi

de
lit

y 
Se

cu
rit

y 
Li

fe
 In

s.
/E

ye
m

ed
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

65
53

92
78

Fi
de

lit
y 

- V
is

io
n

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(1

,6
87

.6
0)

   
   

   
   

12
/1

6/
22

42
69

57
87

-A
-5

2
K'

W
ES

T 
PR

IN
TI

N
G

In
vo

ic
e:

 0
08

24
01

8
Bu

si
ne

ss
 c

ar
ds

 fo
r D

is
tri

ct
 S

ta
ff

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(2

18
.7

9)
 

12
/1

6/
22

42
70

54
00

-A
-6

2
LB

 J
oh

ns
on

 H
ar

dw
ar

e
In

vo
ic

e:
 9

55
46

7
El

ec
tri

c 
pa

rts
31

.6
3

 
12

/1
6/

22
42

70
54

00
-A

-6
2

LB
 J

oh
ns

on
 H

ar
dw

ar
e

In
vo

ic
e:

 9
55

51
7

El
ec

tri
c 

pa
rts

17
3.

41
 

Pa
ge

: 1

EXHIBIT B

14



 G
re

at
er

 L
.A

. C
ou

nt
y 

Ve
ct

or
 C

on
tr

ol
 D

is
t

 C
as

h 
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
ts

 J
ou

rn
al

 F
or

 th
e 

Pe
rio

d 
Fr

om
 D

ec
 1

, 2
02

2 
to

 D
ec

 3
1,

 2
02

2

D
at

e
C

he
ck

 #
Ac

co
un

t I
D

Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ic

e 
N

um
be

r
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
Am

ou
nt

12
/1

6/
22

42
70

54
00

-A
-6

2
LB

 J
oh

ns
on

 H
ar

dw
ar

e
In

vo
ic

e:
 9

55
48

4
El

ec
tri

c 
pa

rts
31

.6
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

6/
22

42
70

54
00

-A
-6

2
LB

 J
oh

ns
on

 H
ar

dw
ar

e
In

vo
ic

e:
 9

55
56

4
El

ec
tri

c 
pa

rts
13

2.
71

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/1

6/
22

42
70

58
25

-A
-6

2
LB

 J
oh

ns
on

 H
ar

dw
ar

e
In

vo
ic

e:
 9

55
67

4
In

te
rio

r/e
xt

er
io

r s
up

pl
ie

s
40

.4
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

6/
22

42
70

54
99

-A
-6

2
LB

 J
oh

ns
on

 H
ar

dw
ar

e
In

vo
ic

e:
 9

55
83

6
M

is
c.

 it
em

s/
pa

rts
92

.2
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

6/
22

42
70

54
99

-A
-6

2
LB

 J
oh

ns
on

 H
ar

dw
ar

e
In

vo
ic

e:
 9

55
90

0
D

SP
 N

itr
ile

 G
lo

ve
s

57
.4

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
6/

22
42

70
54

99
-A

-6
2

LB
 J

oh
ns

on
 H

ar
dw

ar
e

In
vo

ic
e:

 9
55

89
9

w
ire

 s
tri

pp
er

30
.9

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
6/

22
42

70
54

00
-A

-6
2

LB
 J

oh
ns

on
 H

ar
dw

ar
e

In
vo

ic
e:

 9
55

89
8

w
ire

 te
rm

in
al

s
43

.1
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(6

33
.5

9)
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

6/
22

42
71

58
10

-B
-6

3
LA

N
D

SC
O

In
vo

ic
e:

 5
24

2
M

on
th

ly
 la

nd
sc

ap
e 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 s
er

vi
ce

s
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(3
57

.0
0)

   
   

   
   

   

12
/1

6/
22

42
72

60
25

-A
-3

2
O

ra
ng

e 
C

ou
nt

y 
M

os
qu

ito
 a

nd
 V

ec
to

r
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

1-
G

LA
11

22
R

S 
18

00
 Q

 X
-ra

y 
Irr

id
ia

to
r, 

co
m

ve
ni

en
ce

 fe
e

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(3

28
.5

4)
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

6/
22

42
73

54
99

-B
-6

3
O

'R
ei

lly
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

/ f
irs

t c
al

l
In

vo
ic

e:
 2

66
5-

28
44

11
Pr

es
s 

sw
itc

h,
 O

-R
in

gs
 fo

r #
72

39
.0

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
6/

22
42

73
54

80
-B

-6
3

O
'R

ei
lly

 A
ut

o 
Pa

rts
/ f

irs
t c

al
l

In
vo

ic
e:

 2
66

5-
28

57
77

Ai
r C

he
ck

 V
lv

 fo
r #

14
92

.2
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

6/
22

42
73

54
99

-B
-6

3
O

'R
ei

lly
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

/ f
irs

t c
al

l
In

vo
ic

e:
 2

66
5-

28
45

37
Pr

es
s 

sw
itc

h 
fo

r #
72

(3
5.

40
)

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/1

6/
22

42
73

54
80

-B
-6

3
O

'R
ei

lly
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

/ f
irs

t c
al

l
In

vo
ic

e:
 2

66
5-

28
54

46
C

oo
l t

em
 s

en
 fo

r #
76

20
.8

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
6/

22
42

73
54

80
-B

-6
3

O
'R

ei
lly

 A
ut

o 
Pa

rts
/ f

irs
t c

al
l

In
vo

ic
e:

 2
66

5-
28

54
47

Va
c 

ch
k 

va
lv

e,
 tu

bi
ng

 fo
r #

14
13

.6
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

6/
22

42
73

54
99

-B
-6

3
O

'R
ei

lly
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

/ f
irs

t c
al

l
In

vo
ic

e:
 2

66
5-

28
57

08
C

oo
l t

em
 s

en
 - 

fo
r #

76
(8

.8
3)

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

/1
6/

22
42

73
54

80
-A

-6
2

O
'R

ei
lly

 A
ut

o 
Pa

rts
/ f

irs
t c

al
l

In
vo

ic
e:

 3
07

5-
18

93
15

IM
R

C
 v

al
ve

(0
.5

2)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/1

6/
22

42
73

54
80

-B
-6

3
O

'R
ei

lly
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

/ f
irs

t c
al

l
In

vo
ic

e:
 5

56
5-

16
36

56
AI

R
 p

um
p 

fo
r #

14
 (S

m
og

 re
pa

ir)
18

1.
06

   
   

   
   

   
 

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(3

02
.0

5)
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

6/
22

42
74

58
50

-A
-6

2
Pa

ci
fic

 W
es

t I
nd

us
tri

es
, I

nc
.

In
vo

ic
e:

 I3
71

42
Q

trl
y 

Pr
ev

. H
VA

C
 m

ai
nt

. p
er

 A
gr

ee
m

en
t 1

03
VC

G
A2

2
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(2
,1

40
.0

0)
   

   
   

   

12
/1

6/
22

42
75

58
25

-A
-6

2
PD

Q
 R

en
ta

l C
en

te
r

In
vo

ic
e:

 7
61

08
0

eq
ui

pm
en

ts
 re

nt
al

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(9

77
.4

0)
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

6/
22

42
76

53
10

-B
-4

3
Jo

se
 R

ob
er

to
 R

ui
z

In
vo

ic
e:

 R
U

IZ
.2

40
.8

9
Sa

fe
ty

 w
or

kb
oo

ts
 re

im
bu

rs
em

en
t -

 J
os

e 
R

ui
z

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(2

40
.8

9)
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

6/
22

42
77

58
10

-A
-6

2
SI

AP
IN

 H
O

R
TI

C
U

LT
U

R
E

In
vo

ic
e:

 5
77

37
W

or
k 

or
de

r #
16

02
4 

( r
ep

la
ce

 s
ol

en
oi

d,
 fi

x 
br

ok
en

 la
te

ra
l l

in
es

)
34

7.
30

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/1

6/
22

42
77

58
15

-A
-6

2
SI

AP
IN

 H
O

R
TI

C
U

LT
U

R
E

In
vo

ic
e:

 5
78

55
M

on
th

ly
 m

ai
nt

. f
or

 N
ov

. 2
02

2
1,

31
5.

60
   

   
   

   
 

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(1

,6
62

.9
0)

   
   

   
   

12
/1

6/
22

42
78

54
55

-B
-3

3
Ve

ol
ia

 E
S 

Te
ch

ni
ca

l S
ol

ut
io

ns
, L

LC
In

vo
ic

e:
 M

D
32

69
5

ha
za

rd
ou

s 
w

as
te

10
8.

50
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

/1
6/

22
42

78
54

55
-B

-3
3

Ve
ol

ia
 E

S 
Te

ch
ni

ca
l S

ol
ut

io
ns

, L
LC

In
vo

ic
e:

 M
D

37
53

7
ha

za
rd

ou
s 

w
as

te
15

2.
06

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/1

6/
22

42
78

54
55

-A
-3

2
Ve

ol
ia

 E
S 

Te
ch

ni
ca

l S
ol

ut
io

ns
, L

LC
In

vo
ic

e:
 M

D
35

33
6

ha
za

rd
ou

s 
w

as
te

96
.8

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/1
6/

22
42

78
54

55
-A

-3
2

Ve
ol

ia
 E

S 
Te

ch
ni

ca
l S

ol
ut

io
ns

, L
LC

In
vo

ic
e:

 M
D

32
78

8
ha

za
rd

ou
s 

w
as

te
96

.8
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
/1

6/
22

42
78

54
55

-A
-3

2
Ve

ol
ia

 E
S 

Te
ch

ni
ca

l S
ol

ut
io

ns
, L

LC
In

vo
ic

e:
 M

D
70

70
5

ha
za

rd
ou

s 
w

as
te

13
3.

75
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

/1
6/

22
42

78
54

55
-B

-3
3

Ve
ol

ia
 E

S 
Te

ch
ni

ca
l S

ol
ut

io
ns

, L
LC

In
vo

ic
e:

 M
D

43
89

8
ha

za
rd

ou
s 

w
as

te
12

3.
75

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/1

6/
22

42
78

54
55

-B
-3

3
Ve

ol
ia

 E
S 

Te
ch

ni
ca

l S
ol

ut
io

ns
, L

LC
In

vo
ic

e:
 M

D
78

28
7

ha
za

rd
ou

s 
w

as
te

14
8.

01
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

/1
6/

22
42

78
54

55
-A

-3
2

Ve
ol

ia
 E

S 
Te

ch
ni

ca
l S

ol
ut

io
ns

, L
LC

In
vo

ic
e:

 M
D

96
25

1
ha

za
rd

ou
s 

w
as

te
14

0.
01

   
   

   
   

   
 

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(9

99
.6

8)
   

   
   

   
   

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

54
45

-A
-6

2
C

oo
pe

r H
ar

dw
ar

e
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
41

11
fa

br
ic

at
io

n 
su

pp
lie

s
86

.4
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

54
00

-B
-6

3
G

ra
nd

 E
le

ct
ric

al
 S

up
pl

y
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
41

11
Pa

rk
in

g 
lo

t t
im

er
57

.5
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

54
99

-B
-6

3
W

in
do

w
 T

in
tin

g 
N

oH
o

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
21

52
2-

41
11

W
in

do
w

 ti
nt

in
g

13
1.

39
   

   
   

   
   

 

Pa
ge

: 2

EXHIBIT B

15



 G
re

at
er

 L
.A

. C
ou

nt
y 

Ve
ct

or
 C

on
tr

ol
 D

is
t

 C
as

h 
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
ts

 J
ou

rn
al

 F
or

 th
e 

Pe
rio

d 
Fr

om
 D

ec
 1

, 2
02

2 
to

 D
ec

 3
1,

 2
02

2

D
at

e
C

he
ck

 #
Ac

co
un

t I
D

Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ic

e 
N

um
be

r
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
Am

ou
nt

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

54
00

-B
-6

3
G

ra
nd

 E
le

ct
ric

al
 S

up
pl

y
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
41

11
el

ec
tri

ca
l p

ar
ts

12
1.

28
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

/3
0/

22
42

79
58

25
-B

-6
3

H
om

e 
D

ep
ot

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
21

52
2-

41
11

Em
er

ge
nc

y 
lig

ht
s

13
2.

23
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

/3
0/

22
42

79
58

25
-B

-6
3

C
om

pl
ia

nc
es

ig
ns

.c
om

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
21

52
2-

41
11

pe
st

 s
he

d
95

.5
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

54
57

-B
-6

3
Sy

lm
ar

 S
m

og
 T

es
t

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
21

52
2-

41
11

SM
O

G
 fo

r #
96

60
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/3
0/

22
42

79
58

25
-B

-6
3

H
om

e 
D

ep
ot

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
21

52
2-

41
11

Em
er

ge
nc

y 
lig

ht
s

65
.6

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/3
0/

22
42

79
54

80
-B

-6
3

O
'R

ei
lly

 A
ut

o 
Pa

rts
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
41

11
O

'R
ei

lly
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

- c
re

di
t

(4
9.

26
)

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

54
80

-B
-6

3
O

'R
ei

lly
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
21

52
2-

41
11

O
'R

ei
lly

 A
ut

o 
Pa

rts
 - 

en
gi

ne
49

.2
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

53
60

-B
-2

3
M

cM
as

te
r-C

ar
r

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
21

52
2-

41
11

pe
st

 s
he

d
13

8.
84

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

54
99

-B
-6

3
H

om
e 

D
ep

ot
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
41

11
pe

st
 s

he
d

18
.0

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/3
0/

22
42

79
54

99
-B

-6
3

Au
to

zo
ne

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
21

52
2-

41
11

M
is

c.
 M

ai
nt

. p
ar

ts
 fo

r #
45

22
.0

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/3
0/

22
42

79
54

57
-B

-6
3

Sy
lm

ar
 S

m
og

 T
es

t
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
41

11
SM

O
G

 fo
r #

45
60

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

54
00

-B
-6

3
Se

le
ct

 A
ut

o 
Pa

rts
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
73

02
Je

ep
 #

96
 e

ng
in

e 
co

de
16

3.
40

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

54
00

-B
-6

3
Se

le
ct

 A
ut

o 
Pa

rts
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
73

02
Je

ep
 #

96
54

.2
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

54
99

-B
-6

3
Se

le
ct

 A
ut

o 
Pa

rts
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
73

02
C

re
di

t f
ro

m
 re

tu
rn

s
(3

8.
33

)
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/3
0/

22
42

79
54

99
-B

-6
3

Se
le

ct
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
21

52
2-

73
02

M
is

c.
 M

ai
nt

. p
ar

ts
38

.3
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

54
99

-B
-6

3
Se

le
ct

 A
ut

o 
Pa

rts
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
73

02
Sm

og
 re

pa
irs

 fo
r #

14
63

.3
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

54
15

-B
-6

3
Se

le
ct

 A
ut

o 
Pa

rts
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
73

02
Je

ep
 #

13
79

.5
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

54
99

-B
-6

3
H

om
e 

D
ep

ot
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
73

02
sh

op
 to

ol
s

30
.5

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/3
0/

22
42

79
54

00
-B

-6
3

H
&H

 A
ut

o 
Pa

rts
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
73

02
sh

op
 to

ol
s

73
8.

94
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

/3
0/

22
42

79
54

00
-B

-6
3

Se
le

ct
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
21

52
2-

73
02

sm
og

 re
pa

ir 
fo

r #
96

53
.6

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/3
0/

22
42

79
54

80
-B

-6
3

Se
le

ct
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
21

52
2-

73
02

ox
yg

en
 s

en
so

r f
or

 #
14

18
2.

14
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

/3
0/

22
42

79
54

80
-B

-6
3

Se
le

ct
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
21

52
2-

73
02

ox
yg

en
 s

en
so

r f
or

 #
45

39
9.

72
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

/3
0/

22
42

79
54

99
-B

-6
3

Se
le

ct
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
21

52
2-

73
02

sh
op

 s
up

pl
ie

s
20

.6
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

54
80

-B
-6

3
Se

le
ct

 A
ut

o 
Pa

rts
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
73

02
ox

yg
en

 s
en

so
r f

or
 #

45
11

3.
88

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

54
99

-B
-6

3
H

&H
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
21

52
2-

73
02

sh
op

 s
up

pl
ie

s
10

1.
91

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

54
99

-B
-6

3
Se

le
ct

 A
ut

o 
Pa

rts
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
73

02
sh

op
 s

up
pl

ie
s

30
4.

95
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

/3
0/

22
42

79
54

57
-B

-6
3

Sy
lm

ar
 S

m
og

 T
es

t
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
73

02
Sy

lm
ar

 s
m

og
 fo

r 1
4

60
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/3
0/

22
42

79
57

65
-A

-1
0

Li
eb

er
tC

as
si

dy
W

hi
tm

or
e

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
21

52
2-

59
70

Sa
fe

ty
 m

an
ag

em
en

t t
ra

in
in

g
75

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

56
55

-A
-1

0
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
21

52
2-

59
70

of
fic

e 
su

pp
lie

s
25

.4
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

56
55

-A
-1

0
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
21

52
2-

59
70

of
fic

e 
su

pp
lie

s
30

.9
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

56
55

-A
-1

0
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
21

52
2-

59
70

of
fic

e 
su

pp
lie

s
11

.0
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

56
55

-A
-1

0
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
21

52
2-

59
70

of
fic

e 
su

pp
lie

s
9.

93
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

57
35

-A
-1

0
C

al
 C

ha
m

be
r o

f C
om

m
er

ce
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
59

70
20

23
 E

m
pl

oy
m

en
t L

aw
 u

pd
at

es
19

9.
20

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

57
35

-A
-1

0
N

N
A 

Se
rv

ic
es

 L
LC

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
21

52
2-

59
70

N
N

A 
Se

rv
ic

es
69

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

56
55

-A
-1

0
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
21

52
2-

59
70

of
fic

e 
su

pp
lie

s
30

.9
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

56
55

-A
-1

0
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
21

52
2-

59
70

of
fic

e 
su

pp
lie

s
18

.7
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

57
35

-A
-1

0
Li

eb
er

tC
as

si
dy

W
hi

tm
or

e
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
59

70
Li

eb
er

tC
as

si
dy

W
hi

te
m

or
e

20
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

/3
0/

22
42

79
57

35
-A

-1
0

Li
eb

er
tC

as
si

dy
W

hi
tm

or
e

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
21

52
2-

59
70

Li
eb

er
tC

as
si

dy
W

hi
te

m
or

e
1,

24
0.

00
   

   
   

   
 

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

57
35

-A
-1

0
H

ilt
on

 H
ot

el
 S

an
 D

ie
go

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
21

52
2-

59
70

H
ilt

on
 S

an
 D

ie
go

 C
on

fe
re

nc
e

34
8.

23
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

/3
0/

22
42

79
57

35
-A

-1
0

So
ci

et
yf

or
H

um
an

R
es

oi
ur

ce
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
59

70
So

ci
et

yf
or

H
R

94
5.

25
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

/3
0/

22
42

79
56

30
-B

-2
3

Ap
pl

e
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
54

10
Ap

pl
e 

di
gi

ta
l s

to
ra

ge
0.

99
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

55
20

-A
-3

2
Ai

rg
as

 D
ry

 Ic
e

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
21

52
2-

30
93

dr
y 

ic
e

41
0.

98
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

/3
0/

22
42

79
55

20
-B

-3
3

Ai
rg

as
 D

ry
 Ic

e
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
30

93
dr

y 
ic

e
17

4.
21

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

58
90

-A
-6

2
C

on
so

lid
at

ed
 D

is
po

sa
l

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
21

52
2-

17
47

tra
sh

 p
ic

ku
p 

an
d 

di
sp

os
al

56
4.

48
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

/3
0/

22
42

79
58

90
-B

-6
3

C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 D
is

po
sa

l
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
17

47
tra

sh
 p

ic
ku

p 
an

d 
di

sp
os

al
39

6.
38

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

58
80

-A
-6

2
So

 C
al

 G
as

 C
o.

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
21

52
2-

50
99

ut
ili

ty
15

3.
25

   
   

   
   

   
 

Pa
ge

: 3

EXHIBIT B

16



 G
re

at
er

 L
.A

. C
ou

nt
y 

Ve
ct

or
 C

on
tr

ol
 D

is
t

 C
as

h 
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
ts

 J
ou

rn
al

 F
or

 th
e 

Pe
rio

d 
Fr

om
 D

ec
 1

, 2
02

2 
to

 D
ec

 3
1,

 2
02

2

D
at

e
C

he
ck

 #
Ac

co
un

t I
D

Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ic

e 
N

um
be

r
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
Am

ou
nt

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

58
80

-B
-6

3
So

 C
al

 G
as

 C
o.

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
21

52
2-

50
99

ut
ili

ty
43

6.
64

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

55
40

-B
-3

3
U

PS
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
52

30
 s

hi
pp

in
g 

an
d 

te
st

in
g

14
.8

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/3
0/

22
42

79
52

10
-A

-2
2

U
ni

va
r U

SA
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
52

48
ch

em
ic

al
s 

an
d 

co
m

po
un

d
4,

38
0.

00
   

   
   

   
 

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

52
10

-A
-2

2
C

la
rk

e 
M

os
qu

ito
 C

on
tro

l
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
53

93
ch

em
ic

al
s 

an
d 

co
m

po
un

ds
66

1.
53

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

56
40

-A
-1

0
In

te
rm

ed
ia

.n
et

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
21

52
2-

95
35

w
eb

si
te

 s
er

vi
ce

s
1,

20
5.

52
   

   
   

   
 

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

57
05

-A
-1

0
Va

lle
y 

O
cc

up
. M

ed
. C

en
te

r
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
50

93
pr

e/
po

st
 s

cr
ee

n
47

0.
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

57
05

-A
-1

0
Va

lle
y 

O
cc

up
. M

ed
. C

en
te

r
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
50

93
pr

e/
po

st
 s

cr
ee

n
55

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

57
05

-A
-1

0
Va

lle
y 

O
cc

up
. M

ed
. C

en
te

r
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
50

93
pr

e/
po

st
 s

cr
ee

n
56

6.
57

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

57
05

-A
-1

0
Va

lle
y 

O
cc

up
. M

ed
. C

en
te

r
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
50

93
pr

e/
po

st
 s

cr
ee

n
31

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

58
85

-A
-6

2
C

ity
 o

f S
an

ta
 F

e 
Sp

rin
gs

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
21

52
2-

14
70

D
om

es
tic

 u
se

34
2.

19
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

/3
0/

22
42

79
58

85
-A

-6
2

C
ity

 o
f S

an
ta

 F
e 

Sp
rin

gs
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
14

70
re

cl
ai

m
ed

 w
at

er
 s

er
vi

ce
66

5.
15

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

58
85

-A
-6

2
C

ity
 o

f S
an

ta
 F

e 
Sp

rin
gs

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
21

52
2-

14
70

fir
e 

se
rv

ic
e 

m
et

er
13

0.
12

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

58
85

-A
-6

2
C

ity
 o

f S
an

ta
 F

e 
Sp

rin
gs

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
21

52
2-

14
70

D
om

es
tic

 u
se

27
6.

19
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

/3
0/

22
42

79
58

85
-A

-6
2

C
ity

 o
f S

an
ta

 F
e 

Sp
rin

gs
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
14

70
fir

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
m

et
er

13
0.

12
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

/3
0/

22
42

79
58

85
-A

-6
2

C
ity

 o
f S

an
ta

 F
e 

Sp
rin

gs
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
14

70
re

cl
ai

m
ed

 w
at

er
 s

er
vi

ce
64

4.
15

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

58
25

-A
-6

2
W

es
t W

hi
tti

er
 P

ai
nt

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
21

52
2-

57
18

 in
te

rio
r/e

xt
er

io
r s

up
pl

ie
s

21
9.

58
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

/3
0/

22
42

79
58

70
-A

-6
2

D
&S

 S
ec

ur
ity

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
21

52
2-

63
52

se
cu

rit
y 

m
on

ito
rin

g
87

.5
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

58
70

-B
-6

3
D

&S
 S

ec
ur

ity
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
63

52
se

cu
rit

y 
m

on
ito

rin
g

95
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/3
0/

22
42

79
58

25
-A

-6
2

M
cM

as
te

r-C
ar

r S
up

pl
y 

C
o.

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
21

52
2-

44
82

 in
te

rio
r/e

xt
er

io
r s

up
pl

ie
s

22
.4

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/3
0/

22
42

79
58

25
-A

-6
2

M
cM

as
te

r-C
ar

r S
up

pl
y 

C
o.

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
21

52
2-

44
82

 in
te

rio
r/e

xt
er

io
r s

up
pl

ie
s

15
6.

53
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

/3
0/

22
42

79
58

25
-A

-6
2

M
cM

as
te

r-C
ar

r S
up

pl
y 

C
o.

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
21

52
2-

44
82

 in
te

rio
r/e

xt
er

io
r s

up
pl

ie
s

21
2.

33
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

/3
0/

22
42

79
54

00
-A

-6
2

M
cM

as
te

r-C
ar

r S
up

pl
y 

C
o.

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
21

52
2-

44
82

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 p
ar

ts
, e

le
ct

ric
31

.7
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

54
00

-A
-6

2
M

cM
as

te
r-C

ar
r S

up
pl

y 
C

o.
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
44

82
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 p

ar
ts

, e
le

ct
ric

20
2.

12
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

/3
0/

22
42

79
54

99
-A

-6
2

M
cM

as
te

r-C
ar

r S
up

pl
y 

C
o.

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
21

52
2-

44
82

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 
m

an
it.

 P
ar

ts
 a

nd
 s

up
pl

ie
s

58
.3

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/3
0/

22
42

79
54

99
-A

-6
2

M
cM

as
te

r-C
ar

r S
up

pl
y 

C
o.

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
21

52
2-

44
82

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 
m

an
it.

 P
ar

ts
 a

nd
 s

up
pl

ie
s

16
.4

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/3
0/

22
42

79
54

99
-A

-6
2

M
cM

as
te

r-C
ar

r S
up

pl
y 

C
o.

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
21

52
2-

44
82

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 
m

an
it.

 P
ar

ts
 a

nd
 s

up
pl

ie
s

65
.8

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/3
0/

22
42

79
54

99
-A

-6
2

M
cM

as
te

r-C
ar

r S
up

pl
y 

C
o.

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
21

52
2-

44
82

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 
m

an
it.

 P
ar

ts
 a

nd
 s

up
pl

ie
s

70
.5

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/3
0/

22
42

79
58

15
-A

-6
2

M
cM

as
te

r-C
ar

r S
up

pl
y 

C
o.

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
21

52
2-

44
82

ja
ni

to
ria

l s
up

pl
ie

s
72

.1
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

54
00

-A
-6

2
M

cM
as

te
r-C

ar
r S

up
pl

y 
C

o.
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
44

82
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 p

ar
ts

, e
le

ct
ric

57
.8

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/3
0/

22
42

79
54

00
-A

-6
2

M
cM

as
te

r-C
ar

r S
up

pl
y 

C
o.

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
21

52
2-

44
82

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 p
ar

ts
, e

le
ct

ric
51

.2
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

58
25

-A
-6

2
M

cM
as

te
r-C

ar
r S

up
pl

y 
C

o.
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
44

82
 in

te
rio

r/e
xt

er
io

r s
up

pl
ie

s
13

4.
35

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

54
99

-A
-6

2
M

cM
as

te
r-C

ar
r S

up
pl

y 
C

o.
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
44

82
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s 

m
an

it.
 P

ar
ts

 a
nd

 s
up

pl
ie

s
45

.3
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

54
99

-A
-6

2
M

cM
as

te
r-C

ar
r S

up
pl

y 
C

o.
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
44

82
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s 

m
an

it.
 P

ar
ts

 a
nd

 s
up

pl
ie

s
98

.6
7

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

58
25

-A
-6

2
M

cM
as

te
r-C

ar
r S

up
pl

y 
C

o.
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
44

82
 in

te
rio

r/e
xt

er
io

r s
up

pl
ie

s
40

.0
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

58
77

-B
-6

3
Ti

m
e 

W
ar

ne
r

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
21

52
2-

46
68

Sy
lm

ar
 In

te
rn

et
1,

41
5.

00
   

   
   

   
 

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

57
07

-A
-1

0
W

al
m

ar
t

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
21

52
2-

45
85

m
ee

tin
g/

su
pp

lie
s

44
.9

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/3
0/

22
42

79
57

07
-A

-1
0

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
45

85
m

ee
tin

g/
su

pp
lie

s
32

.9
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

56
55

-A
-2

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
21

52
2-

04
02

of
fic

e 
su

pp
lie

s
14

5.
80

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

57
07

-A
-1

0
Sm

ar
t &

 F
in

al
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
04

02
m

ee
tin

g/
su

pp
lie

s
12

.0
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

57
07

-A
-1

0
La

 V
ill

a 
Ba

ke
ry

 R
es

ta
ur

an
t

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
21

52
2-

04
10

M
ee

tin
g 

su
pp

lie
s

18
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/3
0/

22
42

79
52

60
-A

-4
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
47

70
su

pp
or

t e
qu

ip
m

en
ts

44
.0

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/3
0/

22
42

79
52

60
-A

-4
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
47

70
su

pp
or

t e
qu

ip
m

en
ts

55
.1

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/3
0/

22
42

79
52

60
-A

-4
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
47

70
su

pp
or

t e
qu

ip
m

en
ts

66
.0

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/3
0/

22
42

79
52

60
-A

-4
2

Fu
ll 

Se
rv

ic
e 

LL
C

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
21

52
2-

47
70

su
pp

or
t e

qu
ip

m
en

ts
83

.8
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

52
60

-A
-4

2
Sm

ar
t &

 F
in

al
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
47

70
su

pp
or

t e
qu

ip
m

en
ts

65
.7

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/3
0/

22
42

79
56

55
-A

-4
2

W
al

m
ar

t
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
47

70
of

fic
e 

su
pp

lie
s

39
.6

0
   

   
   

   
   

   

Pa
ge

: 4

EXHIBIT B

17



 G
re

at
er

 L
.A

. C
ou

nt
y 

Ve
ct

or
 C

on
tr

ol
 D

is
t

 C
as

h 
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
ts

 J
ou

rn
al

 F
or

 th
e 

Pe
rio

d 
Fr

om
 D

ec
 1

, 2
02

2 
to

 D
ec

 3
1,

 2
02

2

D
at

e
C

he
ck

 #
Ac

co
un

t I
D

Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ic

e 
N

um
be

r
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
Am

ou
nt

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

56
55

-A
-4

2
Ta

rg
et

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
21

52
2-

47
70

of
fic

e 
su

pp
lie

s
35

.4
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

55
10

-A
-3

2
Jo

hn
 W

. H
oc

k 
C

om
pa

ny
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
09

25
la

b 
su

pp
lie

s 
an

d 
eq

ui
pm

en
ts

43
4.

88
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

/3
0/

22
42

79
60

25
-A

-3
2

As
hl

an
d 

LL
C

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
21

52
2-

09
25

la
b 

eq
ui

pm
en

ts
 - 

as
se

t
90

6.
10

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

58
77

-A
-6

2
Fr

on
tie

r C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
21

52
2-

79
95

SF
S 

In
te

rn
et

1,
05

5.
26

   
   

   
   

 
12

/3
0/

22
42

79
57

09
-A

-1
0

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
08

08
w

el
ln

es
 p

ro
gr

am
24

.5
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

56
55

-A
-1

0
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
21

52
2-

08
08

of
fic

e 
su

pp
lie

s
74

.5
5

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

56
55

-A
-4

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
21

52
2-

28
11

of
fic

e 
su

pp
lie

s
46

.3
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

56
55

-A
-2

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
21

52
2-

28
11

of
fic

e 
su

pp
lie

s
11

.0
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

56
55

-A
-2

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
21

52
2-

28
11

of
fic

e 
su

pp
lie

s
46

.7
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

56
40

-A
-1

0
Zo

om
.u

s
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
46

35
w

eb
si

te
 s

er
vi

ce
s

31
.4

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/3
0/

22
42

79
56

40
-A

-1
0

G
oo

gl
e 

G
su

ite
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
46

35
w

eb
si

te
 s

er
vi

ce
s

90
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/3
0/

22
42

79
56

45
-A

-2
2

Ad
ob

e 
In

c.
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
46

35
m

em
be

rs
hi

ps
83

.7
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

56
40

-A
-1

0
Ad

ob
e 

In
c.

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
21

52
2-

46
35

w
eb

si
te

 s
er

vi
ce

s
12

9.
35

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

56
17

-A
-1

0
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
21

52
2-

37
63

Fl
as

h 
dr

iv
es

 fo
r a

ll 
de

pt
s.

79
.5

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/3
0/

22
42

79
58

75
-A

-6
2

Vo
ic

es
ho

t L
LC

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
21

52
2-

37
63

80
0-

 e
m

er
ge

nc
y 

nu
m

be
r

19
.9

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/3
0/

22
42

79
56

17
-A

-1
0

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
37

63
U

SB
 c

ab
le

s 
fo

r a
ll 

de
pt

s
8.

83
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

56
17

-A
-1

0
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
21

52
2-

37
63

U
SB

 &
 H

D
M

I c
ab

le
s 

fo
r a

ll 
de

pt
s.

10
7.

87
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

/3
0/

22
42

79
58

75
-A

-6
2

R
in

gC
en

tra
l

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
21

52
2-

37
63

Te
le

ph
on

e 
la

nd
lin

es
17

0.
39

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

58
25

-A
-6

2
M

ag
Tr

ol
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
40

95
SF

S 
ca

rw
as

h
93

.9
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

54
99

-A
-6

2
W

al
m

ar
t

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
21

52
2-

40
95

G
op

ro
 c

la
m

p-
 M

ai
nt

. D
ep

t
55

.1
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

52
60

-A
-2

2
Li

qu
id

 W
eb

 L
LC

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
21

52
2-

95
15

su
pp

or
t e

qu
ip

m
en

ts
1,

18
1.

00
   

   
   

   
 

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

52
60

-A
-2

2
Lo

w
es

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
21

52
2-

95
15

su
pp

or
t e

qu
ip

m
en

ts
32

.3
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

56
20

-A
-2

2
M

SF
T

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
21

52
2-

95
15

co
m

pu
te

r s
of

tw
ar

e 
ex

pe
ns

es
75

.4
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

55
10

-A
-3

2
St

at
er

Br
os

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
21

52
2-

92
33

la
b 

su
pp

lie
s

10
.7

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/3
0/

22
42

79
53

45
-B

-3
3

Ta
rg

et
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
92

33
w

or
k 

po
lo

s
53

.0
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

55
10

-B
-3

3
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
21

52
2-

92
33

w
or

k 
po

lo
s

7.
06

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/3
0/

22
42

79
55

10
-B

-3
3

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
92

33
w

or
k 

po
lo

s
7.

39
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

52
60

-B
-2

3
Sm

ar
t &

 F
in

al
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
40

11
Su

pp
or

t e
qu

ip
m

en
ts

47
.9

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/3
0/

22
42

79
52

60
-B

-2
3

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
40

11
Su

pp
or

t e
qu

ip
m

en
ts

13
.1

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/3
0/

22
42

79
52

60
-B

-2
3

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
40

11
Su

pp
or

t e
qu

ip
m

en
ts

48
.7

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/3
0/

22
42

79
52

60
-B

-2
3

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
40

11
Su

pp
or

t e
qu

ip
m

en
ts

22
6.

17
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

/3
0/

22
42

79
52

60
-B

-2
3

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
40

11
Su

pp
or

t e
qu

ip
m

en
ts

54
.7

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/3
0/

22
42

79
56

45
-A

-7
0

C
SD

A
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
87

62
C

SD
A

8,
83

5.
00

   
   

   
   

 
12

/3
0/

22
42

79
57

35
-A

-1
0

So
ut

hw
es

t
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
87

62
So

ut
hw

es
t a

irf
ar

e
22

7.
97

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

57
35

-A
-1

0
La

sc
ar

is
 It

al
ia

n 
C

uc
in

a
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
87

62
C

on
f. 

- m
ea

l
10

1.
74

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

57
35

-A
-1

0
Ly

ft 
R

id
es

ha
re

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
21

52
2-

87
62

Ly
ft 

rid
e 

sh
ar

e
29

.4
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

57
35

-A
-1

0
Yo

sh
is

 O
ak

la
nd

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
21

52
2-

87
62

C
on

f. 
- m

ea
l

46
.6

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/3
0/

22
42

79
57

35
-A

-1
0

O
nt

ar
io

 A
irp

or
t P

ar
ki

ng
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
87

62
O

nt
ar

io
 a

irp
or

t p
ar

ki
ng

 c
ha

rg
e

39
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/3
0/

22
42

79
57

35
-A

-1
0

M
VC

AC
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
87

62
M

VC
AC

1,
98

0.
00

   
   

   
   

 
12

/3
0/

22
42

79
57

35
-A

-1
0

H
ya

tt 
W

at
er

fro
nt

 H
ot

el
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
87

62
C

on
f. 

- h
ot

el
 s

ta
y

44
9.

37
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

/3
0/

22
42

79
57

35
-A

-1
0

C
SD

A
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
87

62
C

SD
A

20
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

/3
0/

22
42

79
56

35
-A

-2
2

Ve
riz

on
 W

ire
le

ss
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
52

63
Ve

riz
on

 W
ire

le
ss

 m
on

th
ly

 c
ha

rg
es

 - 
G

PS
, t

ab
le

ts
, p

ho
ne

s,
 e

xt
ra

 d
at

a
8,

07
6.

04
   

   
   

   
 

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

56
40

-A
-5

2
Zi

ng
le

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
21

52
2-

54
47

w
eb

si
te

 s
er

vi
ce

s
22

9.
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

56
40

-A
-5

2
M

ai
lc

hi
m

p
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
54

47
w

eb
si

te
 s

er
vi

ce
s

69
.9

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/3
0/

22
42

79
56

20
-A

-5
3

G
et

st
re

am
lin

e.
co

m
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
54

47
co

m
pu

te
r s

of
tw

ar
e 

ex
pe

ns
es

10
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/3
0/

22
42

79
56

20
-A

-5
2

G
et

st
re

am
lin

e.
co

m
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
54

47
co

m
pu

te
r s

of
tw

ar
e 

ex
pe

ns
es

40
0.

00
   

   
   

   
   

 

Pa
ge

: 5

EXHIBIT B

18



 G
re

at
er

 L
.A

. C
ou

nt
y 

Ve
ct

or
 C

on
tr

ol
 D

is
t

 C
as

h 
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
ts

 J
ou

rn
al

 F
or

 th
e 

Pe
rio

d 
Fr

om
 D

ec
 1

, 2
02

2 
to

 D
ec

 3
1,

 2
02

2

D
at

e
C

he
ck

 #
Ac

co
un

t I
D

Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ic

e 
N

um
be

r
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
Am

ou
nt

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

56
40

-A
-5

2
Kw

es
fo

rm
s

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
21

52
2-

54
47

w
eb

si
te

 s
er

vi
ce

s
29

.0
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

57
69

-A
-5

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
21

52
2-

54
47

su
pp

lie
s 

an
d 

eq
ui

pm
en

ts
46

.3
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

56
40

-A
-5

2
G

oo
gl

e 
St

or
ag

e
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
54

47
G

oo
gl

e 
st

or
ag

e
2.

99
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

56
40

-A
-5

2
Li

nk
tre

e
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
54

47
w

eb
si

te
 s

er
vi

ce
s

9.
00

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
12

/3
0/

22
42

79
56

67
-A

-5
2

D
oo

rd
as

h
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
15

95
pr

of
/te

m
p 

se
rv

ic
es

66
.6

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/3
0/

22
42

79
58

55
-A

-6
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
15

95
Fi

xt
ur

es
 a

nd
 fu

rn
itu

re
s

82
.6

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/3
0/

22
42

79
57

35
-A

-5
2

AM
C

A
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
15

95
AM

C
A

1,
45

5.
00

   
   

   
   

 
12

/3
0/

22
42

79
56

20
-A

-5
2

Ad
ob

e 
C

re
at

iv
e 

C
lo

ud
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
15

95
Ad

ob
e 

cr
ea

tiv
e 

cl
ou

d
52

.9
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

57
35

-A
-5

2
G

ra
nd

 S
ie

rra
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
15

95
G

ra
nd

 S
ie

rra
14

1.
25

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

57
69

-A
-5

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
21

52
2-

15
95

su
pp

lie
s 

an
d 

eq
ui

pm
en

ts
45

.2
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

56
20

-A
-5

2
Sq

ua
re

sp
ac

e 
In

c.
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
15

95
co

m
pu

te
r s

of
tw

ar
e 

ex
pe

ns
es

16
8.

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

/3
0/

22
42

79
57

90
-A

-5
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
15

95
Pu

bl
ic

 e
xh

ib
it 

ex
pe

ns
es

54
.1

1
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/3
0/

22
42

79
57

85
-A

-5
2

G
ei

ge
r

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
21

52
2-

15
95

G
ei

ge
r

39
6.

51
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

/3
0/

22
42

79
57

69
-A

-5
2

M
ic

ha
el

s 
St

or
es

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
21

52
2-

15
95

su
pp

lie
s 

an
d 

eq
ui

pm
en

ts
8.

78
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

54
85

-A
-5

2
Sh

el
l O

il
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
15

95
fu

el
65

.2
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

57
07

-A
-5

2
Ki

ng
 tr

op
hy

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
21

52
2-

15
95

Ki
ng

 T
ro

ph
y

14
9.

39
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

/3
0/

22
42

79
57

07
-A

-5
2

Ki
ng

 tr
op

hy
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
15

95
Ki

ng
 T

ro
ph

y
13

.7
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

57
35

-A
-5

2
Tr

ai
ni

ng
co

n
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
15

95
Tr

ai
ni

ng
co

n
49

5.
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

54
99

-A
-6

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
21

52
2-

61
02

M
is

c.
 M

ai
nt

. p
ar

ts
 a

nd
 s

up
pl

ie
s

23
.2

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/3
0/

22
42

79
54

99
-A

-6
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
61

02
M

is
c.

 M
ai

nt
. p

ar
ts

 a
nd

 s
up

pl
ie

s
11

4.
88

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

54
99

-A
-6

2
H

om
e 

D
ep

ot
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
61

02
H

om
e 

D
ep

ot
 - 

cr
ed

it
(1

54
.3

5)
   

   
   

   
   

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

57
07

-A
-1

0
Sa

m
sc

lu
b

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
21

52
2-

61
02

St
af

f B
irt

hd
ay

 C
ak

e 
- N

ov
. 2

02
2

30
.9

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/3
0/

22
42

79
58

25
-A

-6
2

H
om

e 
D

ep
ot

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
21

52
2-

61
02

In
te

rio
r/e

xt
er

io
r s

up
pl

ie
s

88
.2

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/3
0/

22
42

79
58

25
-A

-6
2

Zo
ro

 T
oo

ls
 In

c.
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
61

02
In

te
rio

r/e
xt

er
io

r s
up

pl
ie

s
82

.7
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

58
55

-A
-6

2
H

om
e 

D
ep

ot
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
61

02
Fi

xt
ur

es
 a

nd
 fu

rn
itu

re
s

17
4.

13
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

/3
0/

22
42

79
58

20
-A

-6
2

Zo
ro

 T
oo

ls
 In

c.
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
61

02
po

nd
 a

nd
 fo

un
ta

in
49

7.
53

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

54
80

-A
-6

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
21

52
2-

61
02

cr
an

ks
ha

ft 
po

si
tio

n 
se

ns
or

46
.5

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/3
0/

22
42

79
58

25
-A

-6
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
61

02
In

te
rio

r/e
xt

er
io

r s
up

pl
ie

s
34

2.
54

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

58
25

-A
-6

2
H

om
e 

D
ep

ot
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
61

02
In

te
rio

r/e
xt

er
io

r s
up

pl
ie

s
83

.9
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

54
99

-A
-6

2
H

om
e 

D
ep

ot
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
61

02
M

is
c.

 M
ai

nt
. p

ar
ts

 a
nd

 s
up

pl
ie

s
26

3.
31

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

54
99

-A
-6

2
H

ar
bo

r F
re

ig
ht

 T
oo

ls
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
61

02
M

is
c.

 M
ai

nt
. p

ar
ts

 a
nd

 s
up

pl
ie

s
40

.4
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

58
25

-A
-6

2
Fe

rg
us

on
 E

nt
er

ta
in

m
en

t
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
61

02
In

te
rio

r/e
xt

er
io

r s
up

pl
ie

s
43

2.
32

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

58
55

-A
-6

2
Be

es
 L

ig
ht

in
g

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
21

52
2-

61
02

Fi
xt

ur
es

 a
nd

 fu
rn

itu
re

s
1,

05
8.

15
   

   
   

   
 

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

58
55

-A
-6

2
H

om
e 

D
ep

ot
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
61

02
Fi

xt
ur

es
 a

nd
 fu

rn
itu

re
s

96
.9

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/3
0/

22
42

79
56

55
-A

-6
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
61

02
Fi

na
nc

e 
sh

re
dd

er
41

9.
88

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

54
00

-A
-6

2
H

om
e 

D
ep

ot
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
61

02
el

ec
tri

ca
l p

ar
ts

, m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

19
.1

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/3
0/

22
42

79
58

25
-A

-6
2

Be
st

 R
V 

& 
Se

lf 
St

or
ag

e
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
61

02
Be

st
 R

V 
an

d 
Se

lf 
st

or
ag

e
24

8.
00

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

58
25

-A
-6

2
Zo

ro
 T

oo
ls

 In
c.

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
21

52
2-

61
02

In
te

rio
r/e

xt
er

io
r s

up
pl

ie
s

71
8.

46
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

/3
0/

22
42

79
58

20
-A

-6
2

H
om

e 
D

ep
ot

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
21

52
2-

61
02

po
nd

 s
up

pl
ie

s
61

.5
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

54
99

-A
-6

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
21

52
2-

61
02

M
is

c.
 M

ai
nt

. p
ar

ts
 a

nd
 s

up
pl

ie
s

35
.0

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/3
0/

22
42

79
58

25
-A

-6
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
61

02
In

te
rio

r/e
xt

er
io

r s
up

pl
ie

s
30

0.
54

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

54
99

-B
-6

3
C

os
tc

o
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
61

02
M

is
c.

 M
ai

nt
. p

ar
ts

 a
nd

 s
up

pl
ie

s
11

6.
82

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

54
99

-A
-6

2
H

om
e 

D
ep

ot
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
61

02
M

is
c.

 M
ai

nt
. p

ar
ts

 a
nd

 s
up

pl
ie

s
35

.2
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

54
60

-B
-6

3
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
21

52
2-

61
02

Fi
rs

t A
id

33
.9

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/3
0/

22
42

79
54

60
-A

-6
2

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
61

02
Fi

rs
t A

id
75

.0
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

54
60

-A
-6

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
21

52
2-

61
02

Fi
rs

t A
id

61
.8

4
   

   
   

   
   

   

Pa
ge

: 6

EXHIBIT B

19



 G
re

at
er

 L
.A

. C
ou

nt
y 

Ve
ct

or
 C

on
tr

ol
 D

is
t

 C
as

h 
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
ts

 J
ou

rn
al

 F
or

 th
e 

Pe
rio

d 
Fr

om
 D

ec
 1

, 2
02

2 
to

 D
ec

 3
1,

 2
02

2

D
at

e
C

he
ck

 #
Ac

co
un

t I
D

Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ic

e 
N

um
be

r
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
Am

ou
nt

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

54
99

-A
-6

2
H

om
e 

D
ep

ot
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
61

02
M

is
c.

 M
ai

nt
. p

ar
ts

 a
nd

 s
up

pl
ie

s
43

6.
59

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

54
99

-A
-6

2
H

om
e 

D
ep

ot
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
61

02
M

is
c.

 M
ai

nt
. p

ar
ts

 a
nd

 s
up

pl
ie

s
21

9.
40

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

57
07

-A
-1

0
Sm

ar
t &

 F
in

al
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
61

02
M

ee
tin

g 
su

pp
lie

s
77

.6
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

57
07

-A
-1

0
C

os
tc

o
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
61

02
M

ee
tin

g 
su

pp
lie

s
16

8.
72

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

58
25

-A
-6

2
H

om
e 

D
ep

ot
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
61

02
In

te
rio

r/e
xt

er
io

r s
up

pl
ie

s
47

.6
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

58
55

-A
-6

2
Be

es
 L

ig
ht

in
g

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
21

52
2-

61
02

Be
es

 L
ig

ht
in

g
93

0.
21

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

58
55

-A
-6

2
C

ar
so

n 
Te

ch
no

lo
gy

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
21

52
2-

61
02

LE
D

 li
gh

ts
1,

21
7.

27
   

   
   

   
 

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

57
07

-A
-1

0
Pi

zz
am

an
ia

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
21

52
2-

61
02

Bo
ar

d 
M

ee
tin

g 
m

ea
ls

20
8.

82
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

/3
0/

22
42

79
54

60
-B

-6
3

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
61

02
Fi

rs
t A

id
23

.9
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

54
99

-A
-6

2
C

os
tc

o
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
61

02
M

is
c.

 M
ai

nt
. p

ar
ts

 a
nd

 s
up

pl
ie

s
38

4.
27

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

54
99

-A
-6

2
H

om
e 

D
ep

ot
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
61

02
M

is
c.

 M
ai

nt
. p

ar
ts

 a
nd

 s
up

pl
ie

s
13

2.
23

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

57
07

-A
-1

0
Sm

ar
t &

 F
in

al
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
61

02
M

ee
tin

g 
su

pp
lie

s
59

.9
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

54
99

-A
-6

2
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
21

52
2-

61
02

M
is

c.
 M

ai
nt

. p
ar

ts
 a

nd
 s

up
pl

ie
s

13
2.

58
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

/3
0/

22
42

79
57

07
-A

-1
0

C
os

tc
o

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
21

52
2-

61
02

M
ee

tin
g 

su
pp

lie
s

12
1.

88
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

/3
0/

22
42

79
54

99
-A

-6
2

H
om

e 
D

ep
ot

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
21

52
2-

61
02

M
is

c.
 M

ai
nt

. p
ar

ts
 a

nd
 s

up
pl

ie
s

11
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/3
0/

22
42

79
58

25
-B

-6
3

Am
az

on
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
61

02
In

te
rio

r/e
xt

er
io

r s
up

pl
ie

s
43

.7
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

54
99

-A
-6

2
H

irs
ch

 P
ip

e 
& 

Su
pp

ly
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

21
52

2-
61

02
M

is
c.

 M
ai

nt
. p

ar
ts

 a
nd

 s
up

pl
ie

s
77

.6
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
/3

0/
22

42
79

58
25

-B
-6

3
Am

az
on

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
21

52
2-

61
02

In
te

rio
r/e

xt
er

io
r s

up
pl

ie
s

75
.8

7
   

   
   

   
   

   
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(6
1,

76
9.

70
)

   
   

   
 

12
/3

0/
22

42
80

-8
2

10
15

-A
-1

0
C

as
h

Vo
id

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 

12
/3

0/
22

42
83

54
20

-A
-6

2
A 

& 
B 

TI
R

E
In

vo
ic

e:
 2

39
69

4 
G

en
er

al
 ti

re
s 

fo
r #

11
7

75
8.

40
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

/3
0/

22
42

83
54

20
-A

-6
2

A 
& 

B 
TI

R
E

In
vo

ic
e:

 2
39

76
Fl

at
 re

pa
ir 

fo
r #

11
6

20
.0

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/3
0/

22
42

83
54

20
-A

-6
2

A 
& 

B 
TI

R
E

In
vo

ic
e:

 2
39

78
1 

Ke
lly

 ti
re

 fo
r #

13
1

18
9.

60
   

   
   

   
   

 
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(9
68

.0
0)

   
   

   
   

   

12
/3

0/
22

42
84

23
86

-A
-1

0
AM

ER
IC

AN
 F

ID
EL

IT
Y 

AS
SU

R
AN

C
E 

C
O

.
In

vo
ic

e:
 D

53
49

06
Am

er
ic

an
 F

id
el

ity
 - 

Ac
ci

de
nt

, c
an

ce
r, 

C
rit

ic
al

ly
-il

l, 
C

an
ce

r r
id

er
, S

TD
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(5
,0

00
.0

6)
   

   
   

   

12
/3

0/
22

42
85

56
40

-A
-1

0
An

th
em

EA
P

In
vo

ic
e:

 2
31

44
33

04
51

3
EA

P 
fe

es
 - 

11
/1

/2
2 

- 1
1/

30
/2

2
10

9.
47

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/3

0/
22

42
85

56
40

-A
-1

0
An

th
em

EA
P

In
vo

ic
e:

 2
31

44
99

41
3

12
/1

/2
2 

- 1
2/

31
/2

2 
EA

P 
fe

es
10

9.
47

   
   

   
   

   
 

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(2

18
.9

4)
   

   
   

   
   

12
/3

0/
22

42
86

56
10

-A
-1

0
C

EL
L 

BU
SI

N
ES

S 
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T
In

vo
ic

e:
 7

85
99

58
4

C
an

on
 c

op
ie

r c
ha

rg
e 

(1
2/

15
22

-1
/1

4/
23

)
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(1
,6

58
.2

8)
   

   
   

   

12
/3

0/
22

42
87

53
25

-B
-2

3
C

IN
TA

S 
#0

53
In

vo
ic

e:
 4

13
90

56
11

5
U

ni
fo

rm
s,

 to
w

el
s,

 fl
oo

r m
at

s 
cl

ea
ne

d,
 a

nd
 ja

ni
to

ria
l s

er
vi

ce
31

1.
98

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/3

0/
22

42
87

53
25

-B
-2

3
C

IN
TA

S 
#0

53
In

vo
ic

e:
 4

13
97

58
00

5
U

ni
fo

rm
s,

 to
w

el
s,

 fl
oo

r m
at

s 
cl

ea
ne

d,
 a

nd
 ja

ni
to

ria
l s

er
vi

ce
30

8.
60

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/3

0/
22

42
87

53
25

-B
-2

3
C

IN
TA

S 
#0

53
In

vo
ic

e:
 4

14
04

56
85

7
U

ni
fo

rm
s,

 to
w

el
s,

 fl
oo

r m
at

s 
cl

ea
ne

d,
 a

nd
 ja

ni
to

ria
l s

er
vi

ce
39

4.
39

   
   

   
   

   
 

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(1

,0
14

.9
7)

   
   

   
   

12
/3

0/
22

42
88

56
80

-A
-1

0
C

LI
FT

O
N

LA
R

SO
N

AL
LE

N
 L

LP
In

vo
ic

e:
 3

51
73

68
3r

d 
In

te
rim

 b
ill

in
g 

on
 a

ud
it 

of
 G

LA
C

VC
D

's
 F

in
. S

tm
ts

 fo
r y

ea
r e

nd
ed

 6
/3

0/
22

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(7

,6
65

.0
0)

   
   

   
   

12
/3

0/
22

42
89

53
45

-A
-5

3
TH

O
M

AS
 D

AN
G

In
vo

ic
e:

 D
AN

G
.3

9.
69

W
or

k 
po

lo
 re

im
bu

rs
em

en
t

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(3

9.
69

)
   

   
   

   
   

  

12
/3

0/
22

42
90

54
85

-A
-2

2
EX

XO
N

M
O

BI
L 

FL
EE

T
In

vo
ic

e:
 8

57
42

30
3

M
on

th
ly

 F
ue

l c
ha

rg
e 

fo
r D

is
tri

ct
 fl

ee
t

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(1

1,
29

3.
58

)
   

   
   

 

Pa
ge

: 7

EXHIBIT B

20



 G
re

at
er

 L
.A

. C
ou

nt
y 

Ve
ct

or
 C

on
tr

ol
 D

is
t

 C
as

h 
D

is
bu

rs
em

en
ts

 J
ou

rn
al

 F
or

 th
e 

Pe
rio

d 
Fr

om
 D

ec
 1

, 2
02

2 
to

 D
ec

 3
1,

 2
02

2

D
at

e
C

he
ck

 #
Ac

co
un

t I
D

Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ic

e 
N

um
be

r
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
Am

ou
nt

12
/3

0/
22

42
91

57
05

-A
-1

0
Im

pe
ria

l P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s
In

vo
ic

e:
 1

19
Li

ve
 s

ca
n/

fin
ge

rp
rin

tin
g 

- D
an

g,
 T

ho
m

as
 a

nd
 H

er
na

nd
ez

, A
ra

ce
li

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(1

48
.0

0)
   

   
   

   
   

12
/3

0/
22

42
92

56
40

-A
-1

0
KE

EN
AN

 &
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S

In
vo

ic
e:

 2
83

42
6

Pa
ym

ne
t 7

 o
f 1

2 
Be

ne
fit

 b
rid

ge
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(1
,6

66
.0

0)
   

   
   

   

12
/3

0/
22

42
93

54
99

-A
-6

2
LB

 J
oh

ns
on

 H
ar

dw
ar

e
In

vo
ic

e:
 9

56
10

8
M

is
c.

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 p
ar

ts
 a

nd
 s

up
pl

ie
s

57
.4

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/3
0/

22
42

93
54

99
-A

-6
2

LB
 J

oh
ns

on
 H

ar
dw

ar
e

In
vo

ic
e:

 9
56

14
2

M
is

c.
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 p

ar
ts

 a
nd

 s
up

pl
ie

s
21

.3
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(7

8.
87

)
   

   
   

   
   

  

12
/3

0/
22

42
94

54
80

-A
-6

2
O

'R
ei

lly
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

/ f
irs

t c
al

l
In

vo
ic

e:
 3

07
5-

19
43

88
Ai

r, 
oi

l f
ilt

er
 a

nd
 m

ot
or

 o
il

49
.9

3
   

   
   

   
   

   
12

/3
0/

22
42

94
54

00
-A

-6
2

O
'R

ei
lly

 A
ut

o 
Pa

rts
/ f

irs
t c

al
l

In
vo

ic
e:

 3
07

5-
19

57
61

Ba
tte

ry
 fo

r #
10

6
15

3.
78

   
   

   
   

   
 

12
/3

0/
22

42
94

54
80

-A
-6

2
O

'R
ei

lly
 A

ut
o 

Pa
rts

/ f
irs

t c
al

l
In

vo
ic

e:
 3

07
5-

19
56

59
D

is
c 

pa
d 

se
t, 

br
ak

e 
ro

to
r, 

ai
r, 

oi
l f

ilt
er

16
4.

83
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

/3
0/

22
42

94
54

20
-A

-6
2

O
'R

ei
lly

 A
ut

o 
Pa

rts
/ f

irs
t c

al
l

In
vo

ic
e:

 3
07

5-
19

58
39

W
he

el
 s

tu
d

10
.7

2
   

   
   

   
   

   
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(3
79

.2
6)

   
   

   
   

   

12
/3

0/
22

42
95

56
70

-A
-1

0
R

IC
H

AR
D

S,
 W

AT
SO

N
 &

 G
ER

SH
O

N
In

vo
ic

e:
 2

38
39

3
Bo

ar
d 

M
ee

tin
gs

73
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

/3
0/

22
42

95
56

70
-A

-1
0

R
IC

H
AR

D
S,

 W
AT

SO
N

 &
 G

ER
SH

O
N

In
vo

ic
e:

 2
40

49
4

Bo
ar

d 
M

ee
tin

gs
 th

ro
ug

h 
N

ov
. 2

02
2

55
5.

00
   

   
   

   
   

 
12

/3
0/

22
42

95
56

70
-A

-1
0

R
IC

H
AR

D
S,

 W
AT

SO
N

 &
 G

ER
SH

O
N

In
vo

ic
e:

 2
40

49
3

Sp
ec

ia
l C

ou
ns

el
 S

ev
ic

es
 th

ro
ug

h 
N

ov
. 2

02
2

5,
60

1.
37

   
   

   
   

 
12

/3
0/

22
42

95
56

70
-A

-1
0

R
IC

H
AR

D
S,

 W
AT

SO
N

 &
 G

ER
SH

O
N

In
vo

ic
e:

 2
40

49
2

G
en

er
al

 le
ga

l s
er

vi
ce

s
59

7.
22

   
   

   
   

   
 

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(7

,4
88

.5
9)

   
   

   
   

12
/3

0/
22

42
96

22
42

-A
-1

0
St

an
da

rd
 L

ife
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

C
om

pa
ny

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
20

1-
12

31
22

.1
22

09
.2

8
D

en
ta

l i
ns

ur
an

ce
12

,2
09

.2
8

   
   

   
  

12
/3

0/
22

42
96

22
42

-A
-1

0
St

an
da

rd
 L

ife
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

C
om

pa
ny

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
20

1-
12

31
22

.C
O

BR
A

C
O

BR
A

19
4.

52
   

   
   

   
   

 
C

he
ck

 T
ot

al
:

(1
2,

40
3.

80
)

   
   

   
 

12
/3

0/
22

42
97

51
33

-A
-2

2
St

an
da

rd
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

C
om

pa
ny

In
vo

ic
e:

 1
20

12
2.

70
62

.1
1

Sh
or

t-t
er

m
 d

is
ab

ili
ty

C
he

ck
 T

ot
al

:
(7

,0
62

.1
1)

   
   

   
   

To
ta

l
(3

04
,8

41
.7

6)
   

   
  

Pa
ge

: 8

EXHIBIT B

21



TOTAL SALARIES
FOR DECEMBER 2022

EMPLOYEE 15TH PAYROLL SICK AND VACATION 30TH PAYROLL TOTAL
 

ADMINISTRATION-SFS

Total Administration-SFS 40,957.33                     15,766.56                             42,993.62                     99,717.51      

PUBLIC HEALTH - GRANT

Total Public Health - Grant -                                -                                       -                                -                

OPERATIONS-SFS

Total Operations-SFS 86,533.58                     49,280.90                             86,482.90                     222,297.38    

OPERATIONS-SYLMAR

Total Operations-Sylmar 46,978.13                     24,438.31                             61,089.48                     132,505.92    

UNDERGROUND-SFS

Total Underground-SFS 32,287.59                     18,278.27                             34,404.33                     84,970.19      

UNDERGROUND-SYLMAR

Total Underground-Sylmar 19,311.67                     4,608.19                               22,414.51                     46,334.37      

SCIENTIFIC - TECH-SFS

Total Scientific-Tech-SFS 18,553.24                     9,138.00                               18,341.74                     46,032.98      

SCIENTIFIC - TECH-SYLMAR

Total Scientific-Tech-Sylmar 10,168.30                     3,893.12                               11,921.74                     25,983.16      

PUBLIC INFORMATION

Total Public Information 20,394.76                     -                                       22,898.54                     43,293.30      

EDUCATION PROGRAM

Total Education Program 2,576.98                       1,544.16                               2,573.61                       6,694.75        

MAINTENANCE-SFS

Total Maintenance-SFS 15,609.82                     3,576.12                               15,772.40                     34,958.34      

MAINTENANCE-SYLMAR

Total Maintenance-Sylmar 6,136.55                       3,705.68                               6,116.47                       15,958.70      

SEASONAL OPS

Total Seasonal Ops 1,522.47                       23,891.53                             -                                1,522.47        

Total Gross Payroll 301,030.42                    158,120.84                           325,009.34                    784,160.60    
Employer Taxes 4,637.07                       1,952.03                               4,923.98                       11,513.08      
Employee Benefits* 43,150.01                     2,807.53                               47,470.69                     93,428.23      
Trustee Payroll 2,600.00                       -                                       -                                2,600.00        

-                                -                
Total Payroll

351,417.50                    162,880.40                           377,404.01                    891,701.91    

*Employee benefits includes the amount contributed by the District to PERS retirement and the 401(a).

EXHIBIT B

22



COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

“To Enrich Lives Through Effective and Caring Service” 

900 SOUTH FREMONT AVENUE 
ALHAMBRA, CALIFORNIA  91803-1331 

Telephone: (626) 458-5100 
http://dpw.lacounty.gov 

December 19, 2022 

MARK PESTRELLA, Director 

ADDRESS ALL CORRESPONDENCE TO: 
P.O. BOX 1460 

ALHAMBRA, CALIFORNIA 91802-1460 

IN REPLY PLEASE 

REFER TO FILE: T-5 

Ms. Susanne Kluh, General Manager 
Greater Los Angeles County Vector Control District 
12545 Florence Avenue 
Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670 

Dear Ms. Kluh: 

NEGOTIATED TAX EXCHANGE RESOLUTION 
ANNEXATION OF PROJECT TRACT  83666 
TO COUNTY LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT 1687 

We request that the Greater Los Angeles County Vector Control District participate in the 
exchange of ad valorem property tax in conjunction with the annexation of the territory 
known as Tract 83666 to County Lighting Maintenance District (CLMD) 1687. 
This proposed exchange would provide revenue to CLMD 1687 to partially fund the 
operation and maintenance of new street lighting services provided within the annexed 
territory.  This territory, whose boundary is shown on the enclosed proposed annexation 
map, is being processed for the Board of Supervisorsʹ concurrent approval of the 
annexation and transfer of ad valorem property tax between the affected taxing agencies 
and CLMD 1687.  

For new annexations to a CLMD, our procedures require us to process the exchange of 
property tax revenues with all nonexempt taxing agencies.  Under Section 99.01 of the 
California Revenue and Taxation Code, special districts providing new services to an area 
as a result of a jurisdictional change are entitled to a share of the annual tax increment 
generated in the area being annexed.  CLMD 1687 meets the definition of a special district 
under Section 95(m) of the California Revenue and Taxation Code.  CLMD 1687′s share 
of the annual tax increment is to be taken from all of the other local taxing agencies 
providing services within the annexed area with the exception of school entities, which 
are exempted by law.  If a taxing agency involved in the negotiation does not adopt a 
resolution providing for the exchange of property tax revenue, the Board can determine 
the exchange of property tax revenue for that taxing agency.  

EXHIBIT C

23



Ms. Susanne Kluh  
December 19, 2022 
Page 2 
 
 
 

 

Enclosed is a Joint Resolution between Los Angeles County and the Vector Control District 
approving and accepting the negotiated exchange of property tax revenues resulting from 
the annexation of the subject territory to CLMD 1687.  Attached to the Joint Resolution is 
a Property Tax Transfer Resolution Worksheet listing the share of the annual tax 
increment to be exchanged between the Vector Control District, other affected taxing 
agencies, and CLMD 1687.  The tax rate ratio(s) listed on the worksheet were calculated 
using a formula approved by the County Auditor-Controller and County Counsel. 
As shown on the Property Tax Transfer Resolution Worksheet Tract 83666, Tax Rate Area 
15672, the current tax share ratio for the Vector Control District is 0.000366546.  Out of the 
Vector Control Districtʹs tax share, the Vector Control District would allocate 
0.000007852 to CLMD 1687, with a net share to the Vector Control District of  
0.000358694.  Monetarily speaking, a $10,000 increment in assessed valuation of a parcel 
means that the parcel will pay an additional $100 in property taxes, of which the Vector 
Control District would receive $0.0359 and CLMD 1687 would receive $0.0008. 
 
Please have the resolution executed and returned to us in the enclosed self-addressed 
envelope by February 16, 2023. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact Ms. Tigist Desta, Traffic Safety and Mobility 
Division, at (626) 300-4755 or tdesta@pw.lacounty.gov. 
 
Very truly yours, 
 
MARK PESTRELLA, PE 
Director of Public Works 
 
 
 
ELAINE KUNITAKE 
Assistant Deputy Director 
Traffic Safety and Mobility Division 
 
TD:dj 
 
Enc. 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

EXHIBIT C

24

AIBRAHIM
Pen
for

AIBRAHIM
Pen
I'M



EXHIBIT C

25

12/8/2022

Joaquin Herrera



 

Page 1 of 2 

JOINT RESOLUTION OF 
THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE COUNTY OF LOS ANGELES, 

THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE GREATER LOS ANGELES COUNTY VECTOR 
CONTROL DISTRICT, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE COUNTY SANITATION 
DISTRICT NO. 18 OF LOS ANGELES COUNTY, AND THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

OF THE WATER REPLENISHMENT DISTRICT OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA  
APPROVING AND ACCEPTING THE NEGOTIATED EXCHANGE OF  

PROPERTY TAX REVENUES RESULTING FROM  
ANNEXATION OF TRACT 83666   

TO COUNTY LIGHTING MAINTENANCE DISTRICT 1687 
 

 
 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 99.01 of the California Revenue and Taxation 
Code, prior to the effective date of any jurisdictional change that will result in a special 
district providing one or more services to an area where those services have not previously 
been provided by any local agency, the special district and each local agency that receives 
an apportionment of property tax revenue from the area must negotiate an exchange of 
property tax increment generated in the area subject to the jurisdictional change and 
attributable to those local agencies; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the County of Los Angeles, acting on 
behalf of the County Lighting Maintenance District (CLMD) 1687, Los Angeles County 
General Fund, Los Angeles County Public Library, Los Angeles County Road District  
4, the Consolidated Fire Protection District of Los Angeles County, Los Angeles County 
Flood Control Drainage Improvement Maintenance District, and Los Angeles County Flood 
Control District; the Board of Trustees of the Greater Los Angeles County Vector Control 
District; the Board of Directors of the County Sanitation District No. 18 of Los Angeles 
County; and the Board of Directors of the Water Replenishment District of Southern 
California have determined that the amount of property tax revenue to be exchanged 
between their respective agencies as a result of the annexation proposal identified as 
Tract 83666 to CLMD 1687 is as shown on the attached Property Tax Transfer Resolution 
Worksheet. 
 
// 
// 
// 
// 
// 
// 
// 
// 
// 
// 
// 
// 
// 

EXHIBIT C

26



 

Page 2 of 2 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS: 
  
 1.  The negotiated exchange of property tax revenues between the CLMD  
1687, Los Angeles County General Fund, Los Angeles County Public Library,  
Los Angeles County Road District 4, the Consolidated Fire Protection District of  
Los Angeles County, Los Angeles County Flood Control Drainage Improvement 
Maintenance District, Los Angeles County Flood Control District, the Greater Los Angeles 
County Vector Control District, the County Sanitation District No. 18 of Los Angeles 
County, and the Water Replenishment District of Southern California resulting from the 
annexation of Tract 83666 to CLMD 1687 is approved and accepted. 
  
 2. For fiscal years commencing on or after July 1, 2023, or the July 1 after 
the effective date of this jurisdictional change, whichever is later, the property tax revenue 
increment generated from the area within Tract 83666, Tax Rate Area 15672, shall be 
allocated to the affected agencies as indicated on the Property Tax Transfer Resolution 
Worksheet. 
 
 3.  No transfer of property tax revenues other than those specified in Paragraph  
2 shall be made as a result of the annexation of Tract 83666. 
 
 4. If at any time after the effective date of this resolution, the calculations used 
herein to determine initial property tax transfers or the data used to perform those 
calculations are found to be incorrect, thus, producing an improper or inaccurate property 
tax transfer, the property tax transfer shall be recalculated and the corrected transfer shall 
be implemented for the next fiscal year. 
 
PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this _________ day of __________ 20__, by the 
following vote:  
 
                               AYES: 
                               NOES: 
                               ABSENT: 
                               ABSTAIN:  

 GREATER LOS ANGELES COUNTY  
       VECTOR CONTROL DISTRICT  
 
 By______________________________ 

President, Board of Trustees 
ATTEST: 
______________________ 
Secretary 
 
______________________ 
Date 

EXHIBIT C

27



1
 
A
U
D
I
T
O
R
 
A
C
A
F
A
N
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
T
A
X
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
R
E
S
O
L
U
T
I
O
N
 
W
O
R
K
S
H
E
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
R
E
P
A
R
E
D
 
1
2
/
1
2
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
S
C
A
L
 
Y
E
A
R
 
2
0
2
2
-
2
0
2
3

- 0
 
 
 
 
 
A
N
N
E
X
A
T
I
O
N
 
T
O
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
O
 
L
I
G
H
T
I
N
G
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
D
I
S
T
 
N
O
 
1
6
8
7

 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
N
U
M
B
E
R
:
 
 
 
 
 
0
1
9
.
4
0

 
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
:
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
5
6
7
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
E
F
F
E
C
T
I
V
E
 
D
A
T
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
0
7
/
0
1
/
2
0
2
3

 
 
 
 
 
 
A
N
N
E
X
A
T
I
O
N
 
N
U
M
B
E
R
:
 
 
T
R
-
8
3
6
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 
N
A
M
E
:
 
T
R
A
C
T
 
8
3
6
6
6

0
 
 
 
 
 
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
S
H
A
R
E
:
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
2
1
4
2
3
8
3
1

-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
P
O
S
E
D
 
 
 
 
 
A
L
L
O
C
A
T
E
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
#
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
A
X
I
N
G
 
A
G
E
N
C
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
A
X
 
S
H
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
E
R
C
E
N
T
 
 
 
D
I
S
T
 
 
S
H
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
S
H
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
D
J
U
S
T
M
E
N
T
S
 
 
 
N
E
T
 
S
H
A
R
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
 
 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
 
 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
 
 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
 
 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
 
 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
 
 
 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
 
 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
1
.
0
5
 
 
L
O
S
 
A
N
G
E
L
E
S
 
C
O
U
N
T
Y
 
G
E
N
E
R
A
L
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
3
1
0
7
8
7
0
0
9
 
 
 
 
3
1
.
0
7
9
8
 
%
 
 
0
.
0
2
1
4
2
3
8
3
1
 
 
0
.
0
0
6
6
5
8
2
6
1
 
 
-
0
.
0
0
6
8
1
3
5
8
4
 
 
0
.
3
0
3
9
7
3
4
2
5

0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
1
.
2
0
 
 
L
.
A
.
 
C
O
U
N
T
Y
 
A
C
C
U
M
 
C
A
P
 
O
U
T
L
A
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
0
1
1
2
6
5
1
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
1
1
2
 
%
 
 
0
.
0
2
1
4
2
3
8
3
1
 
 
0
.
0
0
0
0
0
2
4
1
3
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
 
 
0
.
0
0
0
1
1
2
6
5
1

0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
3
.
0
1
 
 
L
 
A
 
C
O
U
N
T
Y
 
L
I
B
R
A
R
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
2
2
9
9
9
3
1
4
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
2
9
9
9
 
%
 
 
0
.
0
2
1
4
2
3
8
3
1
 
 
0
.
0
0
0
4
9
2
7
3
3
 
 
-
0
.
0
0
0
4
9
2
7
3
3
 
 
0
.
0
2
2
5
0
6
5
8
1

0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
5
.
2
0
 
 
R
O
A
D
 
D
I
S
T
 
#
 
4
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
5
7
6
4
6
1
8
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
5
7
6
4
 
%
 
 
0
.
0
2
1
4
2
3
8
3
1
 
 
0
.
0
0
0
1
2
3
5
0
0
 
 
-
0
.
0
0
0
1
2
3
5
0
0
 
 
0
.
0
0
5
6
4
1
1
1
8

0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
.
3
0
 
 
C
O
N
S
O
L
.
 
F
I
R
E
 
P
R
O
.
D
I
S
T
.
O
F
 
L
.
A
.
C
O
.
 
 
0
.
1
7
3
1
5
9
3
0
7
 
 
 
 
1
7
.
3
1
5
9
 
%
 
 
0
.
0
2
1
4
2
3
8
3
1
 
 
0
.
0
0
3
7
0
9
7
3
5
 
 
-
0
.
0
0
3
7
0
9
7
3
5
 
 
0
.
1
6
9
4
4
9
5
7
2

0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
0
7
.
3
1
 
 
L
 
A
 
C
 
F
I
R
E
-
F
F
W
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
7
1
3
7
4
2
5
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
7
1
3
7
 
%
 
 
0
.
0
2
1
4
2
3
8
3
1
 
 
0
.
0
0
0
1
5
2
9
1
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
 
 
0
.
0
0
7
1
3
7
4
2
5

0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
3
0
.
1
0
 
 
L
.
A
.
C
O
.
F
L
.
C
O
N
.
D
R
.
I
M
P
.
D
I
S
T
.
M
A
I
N
T
.
 
 
0
.
0
0
1
7
0
1
5
9
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
1
7
0
1
 
%
 
 
0
.
0
2
1
4
2
3
8
3
1
 
 
0
.
0
0
0
0
3
6
4
5
4
 
 
-
0
.
0
0
0
0
3
6
4
5
4
 
 
0
.
0
0
1
6
6
5
1
3
6

0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
3
0
.
7
0
 
 
L
A
 
C
O
 
F
L
O
O
D
 
C
O
N
T
R
O
L
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
9
6
2
9
6
3
1
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
9
6
2
9
 
%
 
 
0
.
0
2
1
4
2
3
8
3
1
 
 
0
.
0
0
0
2
0
6
3
0
3
 
 
-
0
.
0
0
0
2
0
6
3
0
3
 
 
0
.
0
0
9
4
2
3
3
2
8

0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
1
.
8
0
 
 
G
R
E
A
T
E
R
 
L
 
A
 
C
O
 
V
E
C
T
O
R
 
C
O
N
T
R
O
L
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
0
3
6
6
5
4
6
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
3
6
6
 
%
 
 
0
.
0
2
1
4
2
3
8
3
1
 
 
0
.
0
0
0
0
0
7
8
5
2
 
 
-
0
.
0
0
0
0
0
7
8
5
2
 
 
0
.
0
0
0
3
5
8
6
9
4

0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
6
6
.
6
5
 
 
C
O
 
S
A
N
I
T
 
D
I
S
T
 
N
O
 
1
8
 
O
P
E
R
A
T
I
N
G
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
1
2
5
2
9
5
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
1
.
2
5
2
9
 
%
 
 
0
.
0
2
1
4
2
3
8
3
1
 
 
0
.
0
0
0
2
6
8
4
3
1
 
 
-
0
.
0
0
0
2
6
8
4
3
1
 
 
0
.
0
1
2
2
6
1
1
6
7

0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
5
0
.
9
0
 
 
W
T
R
 
R
E
P
L
E
N
I
S
H
M
E
N
T
 
D
I
S
T
 
O
F
 
S
O
 
C
A
L
 
 
0
.
0
0
0
1
7
1
6
3
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
1
7
1
 
%
 
 
0
.
0
2
1
4
2
3
8
3
1
 
 
0
.
0
0
0
0
0
3
6
7
6
 
 
-
0
.
0
0
0
0
0
3
6
7
6
 
 
0
.
0
0
0
1
6
7
9
5
4

0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
.
0
0
 
 
E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
R
E
V
 
A
U
G
M
E
N
T
A
T
I
O
N
 
F
D
 
 
 
0
.
0
6
7
9
6
5
2
3
3
 
 
 
 
 
6
.
7
9
6
5
 
%
 
 
0
.
0
2
1
4
2
3
8
3
1
 
 
0
.
0
0
1
4
5
6
0
7
5
 
 
 
 
E
X
E
M
P
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
6
7
9
6
5
2
3
3

0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
.
0
1
 
 
E
D
U
C
A
T
I
O
N
A
L
 
A
U
G
 
F
D
 
I
M
P
O
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
1
3
1
8
7
7
6
5
0
 
 
 
 
1
3
.
1
8
7
7
 
%
 
 
0
.
0
2
1
4
2
3
8
3
1
 
 
0
.
0
0
2
8
2
5
3
2
4
 
 
 
 
E
X
E
M
P
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
1
3
1
8
7
7
6
5
0

0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
.
1
5
 
 
C
O
U
N
T
Y
 
S
C
H
O
O
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
1
3
9
6
8
0
6
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
1
3
9
6
 
%
 
 
0
.
0
2
1
4
2
3
8
3
1
 
 
0
.
0
0
0
0
2
9
9
2
4
 
 
 
 
E
X
E
M
P
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
1
3
9
6
8
0
6

0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4
0
0
.
2
1
 
 
C
H
I
L
D
R
E
N
'
S
 
I
N
S
T
I
L
 
T
U
I
T
I
O
N
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
2
7
7
1
9
2
4
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
2
7
7
1
 
%
 
 
0
.
0
2
1
4
2
3
8
3
1
 
 
0
.
0
0
0
0
5
9
3
8
5
 
 
 
 
E
X
E
M
P
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
2
7
7
1
9
2
4

0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
5
.
0
1
 
 
W
H
I
T
T
I
E
R
 
C
I
T
Y
 
S
C
H
O
O
L
 
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
8
6
9
9
4
0
0
2
 
 
 
 
 
8
.
6
9
9
4
 
%
 
 
0
.
0
2
1
4
2
3
8
3
1
 
 
0
.
0
0
1
8
6
3
7
4
4
 
 
 
 
E
X
E
M
P
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
8
6
9
9
4
0
0
2

0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
5
.
0
6
 
 
C
O
.
S
C
H
.
S
E
R
V
.
F
D
.
-
 
W
H
I
T
T
I
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
0
0
0
8
0
9
3
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
0
8
 
%
 
 
0
.
0
2
1
4
2
3
8
3
1
 
 
0
.
0
0
0
0
0
0
1
7
3
 
 
 
 
E
X
E
M
P
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
0
0
0
8
0
9
3

0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
9
5
.
0
7
 
 
D
E
V
.
C
T
R
.
H
D
C
P
D
.
M
I
N
O
R
-
W
H
I
T
T
I
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
0
0
3
7
5
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
3
7
 
%
 
 
0
.
0
2
1
4
2
3
8
3
1
 
 
0
.
0
0
0
0
0
0
8
0
4
 
 
 
 
E
X
E
M
P
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
0
0
3
7
5
5
0

0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
9
.
0
2
 
 
W
H
I
T
T
I
E
R
 
U
N
I
O
N
 
H
I
G
H
 
S
C
H
O
O
L
 
D
I
S
T
 
 
 
0
.
1
0
0
1
6
2
8
2
6
 
 
 
 
1
0
.
0
1
6
2
 
%
 
 
0
.
0
2
1
4
2
3
8
3
1
 
 
0
.
0
0
2
1
4
5
8
7
1
 
 
 
 
E
X
E
M
P
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
1
0
0
1
6
2
8
2
6

1
 
A
U
D
I
T
O
R
 
A
C
A
F
A
N
0
3
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
P
E
R
T
Y
 
T
A
X
 
T
R
A
N
S
F
E
R
 
R
E
S
O
L
U
T
I
O
N
 
W
O
R
K
S
H
E
E
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
R
E
P
A
R
E
D
 
1
2
/
1
2
/
2
0
2
2
 
 
P
A
G
E
 
 
 
 
 
2

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
F
I
S
C
A
L
 
Y
E
A
R
 
2
0
2
2
-
2
0
2
3

- 0
 
 
 
 
 
A
N
N
E
X
A
T
I
O
N
 
N
U
M
B
E
R
:
 
 
T
R
-
8
3
6
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
J
E
C
T
 
N
A
M
E
:
 
T
R
A
C
T
 
8
3
6
6
6
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
R
A
:
 
1
5
6
7
2

-
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
C
U
R
R
E
N
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
R
O
P
O
S
E
D
 
 
 
 
 
A
L
L
O
C
A
T
E
D

 
 
 
 
 
 
A
C
C
O
U
N
T
 
#
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
A
X
I
N
G
 
A
G
E
N
C
Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
A
X
 
S
H
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
P
E
R
C
E
N
T
 
 
 
D
I
S
T
 
 
S
H
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
S
H
A
R
E
 
 
 
 
 
 
A
D
J
U
S
T
M
E
N
T
S
 
 
 
N
E
T
 
S
H
A
R
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
 
 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
 
 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
 
 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
 
 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
 
 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
 
 
 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
 
 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
9
.
0
7
 
 
W
H
I
T
T
I
E
R
 
H
I
G
H
-
E
L
E
M
 
S
C
H
O
O
L
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
4
2
7
4
6
4
8
0
 
 
 
 
 
4
.
2
7
4
6
 
%
 
 
0
.
0
2
1
4
2
3
8
3
1
 
 
0
.
0
0
0
9
1
5
7
9
3
 
 
 
 
E
X
E
M
P
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
4
2
7
4
6
4
8
0

0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
7
8
9
.
0
8
 
 
D
E
V
 
C
T
R
 
H
D
C
P
D
 
M
I
N
O
R
 
W
H
I
T
T
I
E
R
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
0
1
6
3
1
5
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
1
6
3
 
%
 
 
0
.
0
2
1
4
2
3
8
3
1
 
 
0
.
0
0
0
0
0
3
4
9
5
 
 
 
 
E
X
E
M
P
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
0
1
6
3
1
5
0

0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
6
.
0
4
 
 
R
I
O
 
H
O
N
D
O
 
C
O
M
M
U
N
I
T
Y
 
C
O
L
L
E
G
E
 
D
I
S
T
 
 
0
.
0
2
1
4
7
7
7
9
8
 
 
 
 
 
2
.
1
4
7
7
 
%
 
 
0
.
0
2
1
4
2
3
8
3
1
 
 
0
.
0
0
0
4
6
0
1
3
6
 
 
 
 
E
X
E
M
P
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
2
1
4
7
7
7
9
8

0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8
1
6
.
2
0
 
 
R
I
O
 
H
O
N
D
O
 
C
H
I
L
D
R
E
N
S
 
C
T
R
 
F
U
N
D
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
0
0
3
9
1
6
9
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
3
9
 
%
 
 
0
.
0
2
1
4
2
3
8
3
1
 
 
0
.
0
0
0
0
0
0
8
3
9
 
 
 
 
E
X
E
M
P
T
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
0
0
3
9
1
6
9

- 0
 
 
 
 
 
*
*
*
0
1
9
.
4
0
 
 
C
O
 
L
I
G
H
T
I
N
G
 
M
A
I
N
T
 
D
I
S
T
 
N
O
 
1
6
8
7
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
0
0
 
%
 
 
0
.
0
2
1
4
2
3
8
3
1
 
 
0
.
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
 
 
 
0
.
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
 
 
0
.
0
1
1
6
6
2
2
6
8

0
 
 
 
 
 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
 
 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
 
 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
 
 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
 
 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
 
 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
 
 
 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
 
 
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

0
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
T
O
T
A
L
:
 
 
1
.
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
 
 
 
1
0
0
.
0
0
0
0
 
%
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
0
.
0
2
1
4
2
3
8
3
1
 
 
-
0
.
0
1
1
6
6
2
2
6
8
 
 
1
.
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

EXHIBIT C

28



1/
5/

20
23

 

1 

G
r

e
a

t
e

r
 

L
o

s
 

A
n

g
e

l
e

s
 

C
o

u
n

t
y

 
V

e
c

t
o

r
 

C
o

n
t

r
o

l
 

D
i

s
t

r
i

c
t

T
W

E
L

V
E

 
M

O
N

T
H

 
S

T
R

A
T

E
G

I
C

 
O

B
J

E
C

T
I

V
E

S
 

F
Y

 2
0

2
1

-2
0

2
2

 

Ju
ly

 1
, 

2
0

2
2

 –
 J

u
n

e
 3

1
, 

2
0

2
3

 

Pr
og

re
ss

 R
ep

or
t (

D
ec

em
be

r 2
02

2)
 

W
H

O
 

W
H

A
T 

ST
A

TU
S 

C
O

M
M

EN
TS

 

DO
N

E 
O

N
 

TA
RG

ET
 

RE
VI

SE
D 

1.
 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e/
 A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n 
Co

m
pl

et
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f a
 R

ec
or

ds
 R

et
en

tio
n 

Po
lic

y 
an

d 
im

pl
em

en
t a

 D
oc

um
en

t M
an

ag
em

en
t 

Sy
st

em
 fo

r a
rc

hi
vi

ng
 a

nd
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e.
 

X 

2.
 

De
pl

oy
 b

ac
ku

p 
in

te
rn

et
 c

on
ne

ct
io

ns
 fo

r e
ac

h 
sit

e.
 

X 
Ve

nd
or

 se
le

ct
io

n 
in

 p
ro

ce
ss

.  
St

ill
 

on
 ta

rg
et

. 

3.
 

De
p l

oy
 so

ftw
ar

e 
as

se
t m

an
ag

em
en

t s
ol

ut
io

n.
 

X 
So

ft
w

ar
e 

so
lu

tio
n 

id
en

tif
ie

d.
  S

til
l 

on
 ta

rg
et

. 

4.
 

M
ig

r a
te

 S
ag

e5
0 

to
 n

ew
er

 se
rv

er
 o

pe
ra

tin
g 

sy
st

em
 

an
d 

de
pl

oy
 c

lo
ud

-b
ac

ku
p 

X 
W

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 v

en
do

r. 
 S

til
l o

n 
ta

rg
et

. 

5.
 

Co
nd

uc
t a

 D
ep

en
de

nt
 V

er
ifi

ca
tio

n 
Re

vi
ew

 o
f 

vo
lu

nt
ar

y 
an

d 
in

vo
lu

nt
ar

y 
be

ne
fit

s f
or

 c
os

t s
av

in
gs

 
an

d 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
X 

6.
 

Co
m

pl
et

e 
ce

nt
ra

liz
ed

 P
ol

ic
y 

an
d 

Pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 G

ui
de

 
fo

r c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

an
d 

sm
oo

th
 w

or
kf

lo
w

. 
X 

Ar
ch

iv
ed

 p
ap

er
 p

ol
ic

ie
s a

nd
 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 to

 b
e 

lo
ca

te
d 

du
rin

g 
do

cu
m

en
t r

et
en

tio
n 

pr
oj

ec
t. 

7.
 

Co
m

pl
et

e 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 a

 d
ig

iti
ze

d 
in

te
rv

ie
w

 
pr

oc
es

s f
or

 e
ffi

ci
en

cy
. 

X 

8.
 

U
pd

at
e 

th
e 

In
ju

ry
 Il

ln
es

s a
nd

 P
re

ve
nt

io
n 

Pr
og

ra
m

 
fo

r d
ec

re
as

ed
 h

az
ar

ds
 a

nd
 c

os
t c

on
tr

ol
. 

X 

EXHIBIT D

29



1/
5/

20
23

 

2 

  
W

H
O

 
W

H
A

T 
 

ST
A

TU
S 

 

 
C

O
M

M
EN

TS
 

 
 

 
 

DO
N

E 
O

N
 

TA
RG

ET
 

RE
VI

SE
D 

 

9.
 

 
Ev

al
ua

te
 c

ur
re

nt
 in

su
ra

nc
e 

br
ok

er
 a

nd
 re

la
te

d 
se

rv
ic

e 
pr

ov
id

er
s c

os
t b

en
ef

it 
ra

tio
. 

X 
 

 
 

10
. 

 

As
sis

t F
ac

ili
tie

s &
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 in

 p
la

nn
in

g 
Sa

nt
a 

Fe
 

Sp
rin

gs
 a

dm
in

ist
ra

tiv
e 

w
in

g 
re

m
od

el
 to

 re
lo

ca
te

 
Di

st
ric

t l
ob

by
 to

 th
e 

Bl
oo

m
fie

ld
 A

ve
 e

nt
ra

nc
e 

an
d 

se
cu

re
 fa

ci
lit

y 
ac

ce
ss

 in
 th

e 
pr

oc
es

s.
 

 
X 

 
 

11
. 

 
Be

gi
n 

pr
ep

ar
at

io
n 

of
 B

oa
rd

 p
re

sc
rib

ed
 in

-h
ou

se
 

co
m

pe
ns

at
io

n 
an

d 
cl

as
sif

ic
at

io
n 

st
ud

y.
 

 
X 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

1.
  

Sc
ie

nt
ifi

c-
Te

ch
ni

ca
l 

Se
rv

ic
es

 

Se
le

ct
 tr

ap
 si

te
s a

nd
 c

on
du

ct
 p

re
-r

el
ea

se
 

ab
un

da
nc

e 
su

rv
ei

lla
nc

e 
in

 p
ro

sp
ec

tiv
e 

SI
T 

st
ud

y 
sit

es
.  

 
X 

 
Pr

e-
re

le
as

e 
ab

un
da

nc
e 

tr
ap

pi
ng

 
w

ill
 sp

an
 m

ul
tip

le
 y

ea
rs

. 

2.
 

 
Ev

al
ua

te
 a

nd
 fo

rm
al

ize
 p

ro
to

co
ls 

fo
r 

m
as

s-
re

ar
in

g 
Ae

. a
eg

yp
ti 

 
X 

 
 

3.
 

 
Co

nd
uc

t a
nd

 e
va

lu
at

e 
in

iti
al

 ir
ra

di
at

io
n 

st
er

ili
za

tio
n 

tr
ia

ls 
on

 A
e.

 a
eg

yp
ti 

m
al

es
. 

 
X 

 
 

4.
 

 
Co

nd
uc

t f
ie

ld
 tr

ia
ls 

fo
r M

et
aL

ar
v 

in
 

St
or

m
w

at
er

 B
M

Ps
. 

X 
 

 
 

5.
 

 

Co
m

pl
et

e 
ad

ul
tic

id
e 

re
sis

ta
nc

e 
ev

al
ua

tio
ns

 fo
r t

he
 

in
va

siv
e 

Ae
de

s s
pe

ci
es

 w
ith

 N
al

ed
 a

nd
 M

al
at

hi
on

 
fo

r p
os

sib
le

 a
er

ia
l a

pp
lic

at
io

n 
un

de
r o

ut
br

ea
k 

co
nd

iti
on

s. 

 
X 

 
 

EXHIBIT D

30



1/
5/

20
23

 

3 

  
W

H
O

 
W

H
A

T 
 

ST
A

TU
S 

 

 
C

O
M

M
EN

TS
 

 
 

 
 

DO
N

E 
O

N
 

TA
RG

ET
 

RE
VI

SE
D 

 

6.
 

 
Ev

al
ua

te
 su

ga
r-

ba
its

 fo
r d

ise
as

e 
su

rv
ei

lla
nc

e 
to

 
re

pl
ac

e 
se

m
in

al
 c

hi
ck

en
s.

 
 

 
X 

So
m

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
m

at
er

ia
ls 

ar
e 

cu
rr

en
tly

 
un

av
ai

la
bl

e.
 E

va
lu

at
io

n 
sc

he
du

le
d 

fo
r 

Sp
rin

g 
of

 2
02

3.
 

7.
 

 
Co

nt
in

ue
 to

 p
er

fo
rm

 p
re

/p
os

t-
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
ab

un
da

nc
e 

tr
ap

pi
ng

 a
t t

he
 in

fil
tr

at
io

n 
ga

lle
ry

 
sit

e 
at

 M
ay

fa
ir 

Pa
rk

 in
 L

ak
ew

oo
d.

 
 

X 
 

 

8.
 

 
Co

nt
in

ue
 to

 m
ai

nt
ai

n 
hi

gh
 su

rv
ei

lla
nc

e 
st

an
da

rd
s.

 
 

X 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

1.
 

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 

De
ve

lo
p 

a 
st

or
m

w
at

er
 B

M
P 

tr
ai

ni
ng

 p
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
th

at
 d

ef
in

es
 a

nd
 il

lu
st

ra
te

s t
he

 is
su

es
 o

f B
M

Ps
 in

 
re

la
tio

n 
to

 v
ec

to
r c

on
tr

ol
. 

 
X 

 
 

2.
 

 
Co

nd
uc

t a
 d

ist
ric

t w
id

e 
su

rv
ey

 o
f L

ow
 Im

pa
ct

 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t p
ro

gr
am

s t
ha

t l
ac

k 
ve

ct
or

 
m

in
im

iza
tio

n 
m

ea
su

re
s a

nd
 re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
.  

 
X 

 
 

3.
 

 
Re

-e
va

lu
at

e 
Zo

ne
 b

ou
nd

ar
ie

s a
nd

 so
ur

ce
s a

s 
so

m
e 

of
 th

e 
U

SD
 so

ur
ce

s o
n 

ou
r c

ur
re

nt
 

bo
un

da
ry

 fa
ll 

ou
t o

f b
ou

nd
ar

y.
 

 
X 

 
 

4.
 

 
In

st
al

l p
es

tic
id

e 
flo

w
 m

et
er

s i
n 

al
l G

ut
te

r J
ee

ps
. 

 
X 

 
 

5.
 

  

Ae
de

s e
m

er
ge

nc
y 

di
se

as
e 

ou
tb

re
ak

 re
sp

on
se

 
pr

ep
ar

ed
ne

ss
 (f

lo
w

ch
ar

t, 
fie

ld
 re

he
ar

sa
l, 

an
d 

eq
ui

pm
en

t t
ra

in
in

g)
. 

 
X 

 
 

EXHIBIT D

31



1/
5/

20
23

 

4 

  
W

H
O

 
W

H
A

T 
 

ST
A

TU
S 

 

 
C

O
M

M
EN

TS
 

 
 

 
 

DO
N

E 
O

N
 

TA
RG

ET
 

RE
VI

SE
D 

 

6.
 

 
De

ve
lo

p 
a 

di
gi

ta
l s

ou
rc

e 
ca

ta
lo

g 
(s

ou
rc

e 
de

sc
rip

tio
n 

w
ith

 p
ic

tu
re

).  
 

X 
 

 

7.
 

 
De

ve
lo

p 
a 

co
nt

in
ge

nc
y 

pl
an

 fo
r p

ot
en

tia
l 

ta
bl

et
 c

on
ne

ct
io

n 
fa

ilu
re

s.
 

 
X 

 
 

8.
 

 

Re
va

m
p 

Gu
tt

er
, p

oo
l, 

no
n-

po
ol

, 2
 m

an
 a

nd
 

ha
rd

 ti
re

 a
pp

lic
at

io
ns

 to
 u

til
ize

 o
ffl

in
e 

da
ta

 
ca

ch
in

g 
an

d 
ot

he
r p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 e

nh
an

ce
m

en
t 

te
ch

ni
qu

es
. 

 
X 

 
 

9.
 

 

Do
cu

m
en

t a
pp

lic
at

io
n 

co
de

 a
nd

 lo
gi

ca
lly

 
gr

ou
p 

pr
oj

ec
t s

cr
ip

ts
 fo

r s
im

pl
ifi

ed
 p

ro
gr

am
 

tr
ou

bl
es

ho
ot

in
g,

 m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n,

 a
nd

 lo
ng

-t
er

m
 

su
st

ai
na

bi
lit

y.
 

 
X 

 
 

10
. 

 
Im

pl
em

en
t a

n 
ae

ria
l s

w
im

m
in

g 
po

ol
 

su
rv

ei
lla

nc
e 

pr
og

ra
m

.  
 

X 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

1.
 

Co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 

La
un

ch
 n

ew
 su

m
m

er
 c

am
pa

ig
n 

to
 e

nc
ou

ra
ge

 
re

sid
en

t p
ar

tic
ip

at
io

n 
to

 ta
ke

 a
ct

io
n 

ag
ai

ns
t 

m
os

qu
ito

es
; i

nc
re

as
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 e

ng
ag

em
en

t 
an

d 
in

sp
ire

 b
eh

av
io

r m
od

ifi
ca

tio
n.

 
 

 
X 

A 
ne

w
 su

m
m

er
 c

am
pa

ig
n 

w
ill

 b
e 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
to

 b
e 

re
le

as
e 

in
 Ju

ne
 2

02
3.

 
 

2.
 

 
In

cr
ea

se
 #

M
os

qu
ito

W
at

ch
 p

ar
tic

ip
an

ts
 b

y 
50

%
. 

 
X 

 
 

3.
 

 
U

til
ize

 o
nl

in
e 

po
lls

 to
 b

ot
h 

ed
uc

at
e 

an
d 

su
rv

ey
 

kn
ow

le
dg

e,
 p

ra
ct

ic
es

, a
nd

 b
ar

rie
rs

.  
 

X 
 

 

EXHIBIT D

32



1/
5/

20
23

 

5 

  
W

H
O

 
W

H
A

T 
 

ST
A

TU
S 

 

 
C

O
M

M
EN

TS
 

 
 

 
 

DO
N

E 
O

N
 

TA
RG

ET
 

RE
VI

SE
D 

 

4.
 

 

M
ee

t w
ith

 st
af

f a
t e

ac
h 

lo
ca

l l
eg

isl
at

iv
e 

of
fic

e,
 a

nd
 

ta
rg

et
 p

re
se

nt
at

io
ns

 to
 c

ity
 c

ou
nc

ils
 in

 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
 w

he
re

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 o

ut
re

ac
h 

su
pp

or
t 

is 
ne

ed
ed

.  
 

X 
 

 

5.
 

 

Co
nt

in
ue

 u
se

 o
f n

ov
el

 o
ut

re
ac

h 
m

od
al

iti
es

 
(v

id
eo

, m
us

ic
) t

o 
ta

rg
et

 u
ni

qu
e 

us
er

 g
ro

up
s,

 
m

ot
iv

at
e 

ch
an

ge
, a

nd
 e

va
lu

at
e 

kn
ow

le
dg

e 
an

d 
ac

tio
ns

 ta
ke

n 
to

 re
du

ce
 ri

sk
s.

 P
ar

tn
er

 
w

ith
 v

ar
io

us
 d

ep
ar

tm
en

ts
 a

nd
 p

er
so

nn
el

 to
 

he
lp

 h
ig

hl
ig

ht
 w

or
k 

co
nd

uc
te

d 
by

 th
e 

Di
st

ric
t. 

 
X 

 
 

6.
  

 

Pr
od

uc
e 

re
cr

ui
tm

en
t v

id
eo

s t
o 

at
tr

ac
t a

nd
 e

ng
ag

e 
po

te
nt

ia
l j

ob
 c

an
di

da
te

s o
f D

ist
ric

t b
en

ef
its

 a
nd

 
cu

ltu
re

. 
 

X 
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

1.
 

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s &
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 

Re
co

nf
ig

ur
e 

an
d 

up
da

te
 th

e 
Sa

nt
a 

Fe
 S

pr
in

gs
 

ca
rw

as
h 

w
at

er
 re

cy
cl

in
g 

sy
st

em
. 

X 
 

 
Re

pl
ac

ed
 sa

nd
 fi

lte
r a

nd
 re

co
nf

ig
ur

ed
 

ho
ld

in
g 

ta
nk

s.
 S

til
l n

ee
d 

to
 a

dd
 re

pl
ac

e 
th

e 
po

w
er

 c
on

tr
ol

le
r. 

 

2.
 

 
In

st
al

l r
od

 ir
on

 se
cu

rit
y 

fe
nc

e 
al

on
g 

th
e 

en
tir

e 
pr

op
er

ty
 li

ne
 in

 b
ac

k 
of

 th
e 

Sy
lm

ar
 o

ffi
ce

 to
 a

llo
w

 
ov

er
ni

gh
t o

ut
sid

e 
pa

rk
in

g 
of

 fi
el

d 
ve

hi
cl

es
. 

 
X 

 
Pu

rc
ha

se
d 

m
at

er
ia

l s
ta

rt
in

g 
th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t m
id

-Ja
nu

ar
y.

  

3.
 

 
Re

m
ov

e 
th

e 
no

n-
flu

ct
io

na
l b

ui
lt-

in
 fi

sh
 ta

nk
s a

t t
he

 
Sy

lm
ar

 o
ffi

ce
 to

 m
ak

e 
ro

om
 fo

r a
dd

iti
on

al
 p

ar
ki

ng
 

an
d 

st
or

ag
e 

sp
ac

e.
 

X 
 

 
Co

m
pl

et
ed

 in
 m

id
-A

ug
us

t. 
  

EXHIBIT D

33



1/
5/

20
23

 

6 

W
H

O
 

W
H

A
T 

ST
A

TU
S 

C
O

M
M

EN
TS

 

DO
N

E 
O

N
 

TA
RG

ET
 

RE
VI

SE
D 

4.
 

Co
m

pl
et

e 
m

ec
ha

ni
ca

l o
ve

rh
au

l o
f f

ou
r (

4)
 ri

gh
t-

ha
nd

 d
riv

e 
gu

tt
er

 Je
ep

s t
o 

ex
te

nd
 li

fe
sp

an
 o

f 
di

ffi
cu

lt 
to

 re
pl

ac
e 

ve
hi

cl
es

. 
X  

5.
 

Cr
ea

te
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 p
ar

ki
ng

 sp
ac

es
 a

t S
an

ta
 F

e 
Sp

rin
gs

 o
ffi

ce
 b

y 
re

m
ov

in
g 

de
co

ra
tiv

e 
ro

ck
 fi

lle
d 

di
vi

de
rs

 a
nd

 a
n 

un
de

ru
se

d,
 fe

nc
ed

 o
ut

sid
e 

st
or

ag
e 

ar
ea

. 

X 

EXHIBIT D

34



Co
m

m
itt

ee
Tr

us
te

e 
N

am
e

Ci
ty

N
ot

es
Co

m
m

itt
ee

Tr
us

te
e 

N
am

e
Ci

ty
N

ot
es

AU
D

IT
Ba

ru
 S

an
ch

ez
C

ud
ah

y
C

ha
ir

AU
D

IT
C

ha
ir

So
nn

y 
Sa

nt
a 

In
es

Be
llfl

ow
er

Vi
ce

 C
ha

ir
Vi

ce
 C

ha
ir

Al
i S

al
eh

Be
ll

D
en

ise
 D

ia
z

So
ut

h 
G

at
e

Le
tic

ia
 L

op
ez

Ve
rn

on
R

ob
er

t K
ei

fe
r

D
ow

ne
y

Ji
m

 D
ea

r
C

ar
so

n

BU
D

G
ET

 &
 F

IN
AN

C
E

M
ar

ily
n 

Sa
na

br
ia

H
un

tin
gt

on
 P

ar
k

C
ha

ir 
(B

oa
rd

 S
ec

re
ta

ry
 T

re
as

ur
er

)
BU

D
G

ET
 &

 F
IN

AN
C

E
C

ha
ir 

(B
oa

rd
 S

ec
re

ta
ry

 T
re

as
ur

er
)

St
ev

e 
G

ol
ds

w
or

th
y

LA
 C

ou
nt

y
Vi

ce
 C

ha
ir

Vi
ce

 C
ha

ir
So

nn
y 

Sa
nt

a 
In

es
Be

llfl
ow

er
R

ob
er

t C
op

el
an

d
Si

gn
al

 H
ill

M
ar

k 
Bo

llm
an

C
er

rit
os

Je
ss

ic
a 

M
ar

tin
ez

W
hi

tti
er

Sc
ot

t K
w

on
g

Sa
n 

M
ar

in
o

ED
U

C
AT

IO
N

 &
 P

U
BL

IC
IT

Y
An

a 
Va

le
nc

ia
N

or
w

al
k

C
ha

ir
ED

U
C

AT
IO

N
 &

 P
U

BL
IC

IT
Y

C
ha

ir
Is

ab
el

 A
gu

ay
o

Pa
ra

m
ou

nt
Vi

ce
 C

ha
ir

Vi
ce

 C
ha

ir
Jo

e 
An

ge
l Z

am
or

a
Sa

nt
a 

Fe
 S

pr
in

gs
Jo

rg
e 

C
as

an
ov

a
Ly

nw
oo

d
R

au
l E

lia
s

Pi
co

 R
ive

ra
Av

ik
 C

or
de

iro
M

on
te

be
llo

PE
R

SO
N

N
EL

R
ob

er
t C

op
el

an
d

Si
gn

al
 H

ill
C

ha
ir

PE
R

SO
N

N
EL

C
ha

ir
H

ei
di

 H
ei

nr
ic

h
Sa

nt
a 

C
la

rit
a

Vi
ce

 C
ha

ir
Vi

ce
 C

ha
ir

Is
ab

el
 A

gu
ay

o
Pa

ra
m

ou
nt

Le
on

ar
d 

Pi
er

on
i

La
 C

an
ad

a 
Fl

in
tri

dg
e

St
ev

e 
C

ro
ft

La
ke

w
oo

d
Jo

hn
 L

ew
is

La
 M

ira
da

Lu
is 

R
oa

H
aw

ai
ia

n 
G

ar
de

ns

PO
LI

C
Y

M
ar

k 
Bo

llm
an

C
er

rit
os

C
ha

ir
PO

LI
C

Y
C

ha
ir

C
at

he
rin

e 
H

ou
w

en
La

 H
ab

ra
 H

ei
gh

ts
Vi

ce
 C

ha
ir

Vi
ce

 C
ha

ir
Je

ff 
W

as
se

m
Bu

rb
an

k
Vr

ej
 A

ga
ja

ni
an

G
le

nd
al

e
Pe

dr
o 

Ac
ei

tu
no

Be
ll G

ar
de

ns
Le

on
ar

d 
M

en
do

za
C

om
m

er
ce

R
IS

K
 M

AN
AG

EM
EN

T
M

el
iss

a 
R

am
os

o
Ar

te
sia

C
ha

ir
R

IS
K

 M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T

C
ha

ir

St
ev

e 
G

ol
ds

w
or

th
y

LA
 C

ou
nt

y
Vi

ce
 C

ha
ir

Vi
ce

 C
ha

ir
Je

ss
ic

a 
To

rre
s 

M
ay

w
oo

d
H

ec
to

r D
el

ga
do

So
ut

h 
El

 M
on

te
H

ei
di

 H
ei

nr
ic

h
Sa

nt
a 

C
la

rit
a

LE
G

IS
LA

TI
VE

Je
ff 

W
as

se
m

Bu
rb

an
k

C
ha

ir
LE

G
IS

LA
TI

VE
C

ha
ir

St
ev

e 
Ap

pl
et

on
Lo

s 
An

ge
le

s 
C

ity
Vi

ce
 C

ha
ir

Vi
ce

 C
ha

ir
R

ut
h 

Lo
w

D
ia

m
on

d 
Ba

r
Le

on
ar

d 
M

en
do

za
C

om
m

er
ce

Pa
ul

et
te

 F
ra

nc
is

G
ar

de
na

Je
ss

e 
Av

ila
Sa

n 
Fe

rn
an

do

AD
 H

O
C

 S
IT

St
ev

en
 A

pp
le

to
n

Lo
s 

An
ge

le
s 

C
ity

C
ha

ir
AD

 H
O

C
 S

IT
C

ha
ir

Je
ff 

W
as

se
m

Bu
rb

an
k

Vi
ce

 C
ha

ir
Vi

ce
 C

ha
ir

M
ar

k 
Bo

llm
an

C
er

rit
os

C
at

he
rin

e 
H

ou
w

en
La

 H
ab

ra
 H

ei
gh

ts
St

ev
e 

C
ro

ft
La

ke
w

oo
d

AD
 H

O
C 

FA
CI

LI
TY

 E
XP

AN
SI

O
N

St
ev

e 
Go

ld
sw

or
th

y
LA

 C
ou

nt
y 

Ch
ai

r
AD

 H
O

C
 F

AC
IL

IT
Y 

EX
PA

N
SI

O
N

St
ev

e 
Ap

pl
et

on
LA

 C
ity

 
Vi

ce
 C

ha
ir

Al
i S

al
eh

Be
ll

Sc
ot

t K
w

on
g

Sa
n 

M
ar

in
o

Pe
dr

o 
Ac

ei
tu

no
Be

ll 
Ga

rd
en

s

N
O

M
IN

AT
IN

G
  

H
ei

di
 H

ei
nr

ic
h

Sa
nt

a 
C

la
rit

a
C

ha
ir

N
O

M
IN

AT
IN

G
  

He
id

i H
ei

nr
ic

h
Sa

nt
a 

Cl
ar

ita
C

ha
ir

(P
as

t P
re

si
de

nt
s)

St
ev

en
 A

pp
le

to
n

Lo
s 

An
ge

le
s 

C
ity

Vi
ce

 C
ha

ir
(P

as
t P

re
si

de
nt

s)
St

ev
en

 A
pp

le
to

n
LA

 C
ity

Vi
ce

 C
ha

ir
Ba

ru
 S

an
ch

ez
 

C
ud

ah
y

M
ar

k 
Bo

llm
an

Ce
rr

ito
d

M
ar

k 
Bo

llm
an

C
er

rit
os

St
ev

e 
Cr

of
t

La
ke

w
oo

d

St
ev

e 
C

ro
ft

La
ke

w
oo

d
Pe

dr
o 

Ac
ei

tu
no

Be
ll 

Ga
rd

en
s

Pe
dr

o 
Ac

ei
tu

no
Be

ll G
ar

de
ns

Je
ff 

W
as

se
m

Bu
rb

an
k

Je
ff 

W
as

se
m

Bu
rb

an
k

Bo
ar

d 
of

 T
ru

st
ee

s 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

 A
ss

ig
nm

en
ts

 2
02

2
G

RE
AT

ER
 L

O
S 

AN
G

EL
ES

 C
O

UN
TY

 V
EC

TO
R 

CO
NT

RO
L 

DI
ST

RI
CT

G
RE

AT
ER

 L
O

S 
AN

G
EL

ES
 C

O
UN

TY
 V

EC
TO

R 
CO

NT
RO

L 
DI

ST
RI

CT
Bo

ar
d 

of
 T

ru
st

ee
s 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 In

te
re

st
 2

02
3

EXHIBIT E

35


	1 - Agenda Cover 01-12-23
	2 - Agenda-Trustee List - 2022
	Board of Trustees

	3 - Agenda Final 01-12-23
	A G E N D A
	THE REGULAR MEETING
	OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
	1. CALL TO ORDER
	2. QUORUM (ROLL) CALL
	3. INVOCATION
	4. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	5. CORRESPONDENCE
	6. INTRODUCTIONS
	7. PUBLIC COMMENT
	8. RECOGNITION OF TRUSTEE REAPPOINTMENTS
	Pedro Aceituno  Bell Gardens   2-year Term
	Robert Copeland  Signal Hill   4-year Term
	Marilyn Sanabria  Huntington Park  4-year Term
	Jessica Martinez  Whittier   2-year Term
	Isabel Aguayo   Paramount   2-year Term
	Jessica Torres   Maywood   2-year Term
	Melissa Ramoso  Artesia    4-year Term
	Jeff Wassem   Burbank   4-year Term
	Leticia Lopez   Vernon    2-year Term
	9. RECOGNITION OF NEW TRUSTEES

	Sylvia Ballin*    San Fernando  2-year Term
	*Returning Trustee after a break
	10.  ELECTION OF DISTRICT SECRETARY-TREASURER FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2023 (VOTE REQUIRED)
	11. INSTALLATION OF BOARD PRESIDENT SCOTT KWONG FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2023
	12. INSTALLATION OF VICE-PRESIDENT MARILYN SANABRIA AND NEWLY ELECTED SECRETARY-TREASURER FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2023
	13. CONSENT AGENDA (13.1 – 13.4)

	(VOTE REQUIRED)
	15. COMMITTEE REPORT
	15.1 Nominating Committee       Heidi Heinrich, Chair
	15.1.a Consider and discuss preliminary nominations for the 2023 Board Secretary/Treasurer
	16. CLOSED SESSION:
	16.1 Conference With Legal Counsel (ANTICIPATED LITIGATION)         (Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(2)(e)(1)                                                          Number of Cases: 1                                                               ...
	17.  STAFF PROGRAM REPORTS: December 2022
	18. OTHER
	19. ADJOURNMENT



	4-Minutes_12082022-FINAL
	1. CALL TO ORDER
	2. QUORUM (ROLL) CALL
	3. INVOCATION
	4. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	5. CORRESPONDENCE
	6. INTRODUCTIONS
	7. PUBLIC COMMENT
	8. CONSENT AGENDA (8.1 – 8.3)
	(VOTE REQUIRED)
	9. CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTION 2022-19
	10. STAFF PROGRAM REPORTS: NOVEMBER 2022
	11. OTHER


	Exhibit B
	Exhibit B1
	Exhibit B2
	Dec. 2022 Cash Disbursements

	Exhibit B3
	Summary December 2022


	Exhibit C
	ELAINE KUNITAKE
	Assistant Deputy Director
	TD:dj

	Exhibit D
	WHO
	WHAT


	Exhibit E
	2022 & 2023




